# VHA TRAIN Course Catalog VHA TRAN



YOUR KEY TO THE RIGHT LEARNING ANYTIME, ANYWHERE



U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs Veterans Health Administration Institute for Learning, Education and Development

## VHA TRAIN Course Catalog

March/April 2024

#### **Table of Contents**

VHA TRAIN Course Catalog: Introduction
Military Culture
Opioids, Addiction and Pain Management
Epilepsy7
Health Disparity And Health Equity7
War Related Illness/Post Deployment Health
Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD)16
Ethics In Health Care/Whole Health Care/Cultural Transformation20
Respiratory Care
Cancer
Cardiac Care20
Disability
Geriatrics And Extended Care
Dental Care
Mental Health
Lead Coordinator Training27
Traumatic Brain Injury (TBI)
Suicide Prevention
Grand Rounds
Vision
Veteran Community Care Provider
COVID-19
Pharmacy42
Women's Health
Other

### VHA TRAIN Course Catalog: Introduction

VHA TRAIN is a gateway into TRAIN National, the most comprehensive catalog of public health learning products. TRAIN is one of the most widely used learning management systems and is a free service of the Public Health Foundation. Access VA-approved and sponsored learning on Veteran health topics now! Also, subscribe to specific topics of interest to receive periodic VHATRAIN eblasts and other news tailored to your area of interest.

Below is a list of current courses available through VHA TRAIN organized by topic and updated monthly:

MILITARY CULTURE				
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION CR	DIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
OPIOIDS, ADDICTION, AND PAIL	NMANAGEMENT			
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
<u>Digital Therapeutics</u> for Substance Use <u>Disorder</u>	This recorded, knowledge-based training will provide inter-professional health care teams with information and rationale on digital tools for management of substance use disorders.	1 hour	1117751	3/11/2027
<u>National Tobacco</u> <u>Cessation: Tobacco</u> <u>Use Treatment in</u> <u>Cancer Care Settings</u>	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-based training is to educate health care providers about the relationship between smoking and cancer; the benefits of quitting even after a cancer diagnosis; and the rationale for integrating smoking cessation interventions in cancer care settings from screening through survivorship, with a focus on lung cancer screening.	1 hour	1116623	2/4/2027
Minimal Services Methadone Maintenance Treatment	This recorded, knowledge-based training will explain the neurological and behavioral rationale for contingency management, as well as the procedural details in providing treatment to patients with substance use disorder.	1 hour	1098827	12/25/2026
<u>Tobacco Cessation</u> <u>Evidence-Based</u> <u>Elements of</u> <u>Behavioral Counseling</u> <u>for Smoking Cessation</u>	This recorded training is designed to familiarize inter-professional practitioners with basic assessment and brief counseling strategies, and educate providers regarding effective elements of behavioral counseling for treatment of tobacco dependence.	1 hour	1115438	12/15/2026
Recognition of VHA's Health Care Priorities and Aligning its Support of the National Drug Control Strategy: International	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-based webinar is to provide attendees with greater awareness, education, training and resources on overdose prevention and harm reduction so that they are better positioned to provide timely and reliable interventions to Veterans at-risk for	1 hour	1114710	12/8/2026

and Harm Reduction

Overdose Awareness overdose and connect Veterans to individualized

health care services.

4

Cultural Competence and Integrated Care for Substance Use Disorders	This recorded, knowledge-based presentation will improve cultural competence as it applies to providing integrated substance use care in Black, indigenous and People of Color patients and to achieve improved health outcomes associated with institutionalized racism, prejudice and discrimination.	1 hour	1098824	12/30/2026
Tobacco Treatment: Importance of Medications for a Chronic Relapsing Disease	This recorded, knowledge-based presentation will provide an overview of the Food and Drug Administration approved pharmacotherapy for tobacco treatment and emphasis on the chronic, relapsing nature of tobacco use dependence.	1 hour	1115708	12/18/2025
Mindfulness-Based Interventions for Smoking Cessation	This recorded presentation will give an overview of the current research on mindfulness for smoking cessation to date, with some specific studies highlighted that attempt to address existing gaps.	1 hour	1115596	10/21/2025
Lung Cancer Screening and Smoking Cessation: Combining Care to Improve Health Enduring	This recorded, knowledge-based presentation will review the new guidelines and supporting evidence for lung cancer screening with low- dose computed tomography and to discuss current knowledge and knowledge gaps surrounding the integration of tobacco dependence treatment into lung cancer screening care processes.	1 hour	1115592	1/29/2026
Group Tobacco Treatment: What Is It and Why Offer it?	This recorded, knowledge-based program will educate providers and teams regarding group tobacco treatment counseling. Participants will be able to learn about different approaches proven to work in group tobacco treatments, and they will be able to implement these different approaches in their own treatment plans for Veterans.	1 hour	1115526	5/25/2026
Introduction to the Updated VA/DoD Clinical Practice Guideline: The Use of Opioids in the Management of Chronic Pain	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will provide important information to members of health care teams about managing patients who are prescribed opioids for managing pain. This recorded training will assist leaners in delivering high-quality, evidence-based care to patients with pain who have been prescribed opioids.	1 hour	1107213	11/22/2025
Deconstructing Addiction Stigma	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-based training is to help clinicians understand the impact of stigma in clinical environments and general culture; how it might jeopardize patient care; and how to best address stigma in clinical settings. It will also discuss the causes and	1 hour	1107045	11/17/2025

effects of stigma, as well as discriminatory behaviors in addiction treatment.

Ethics in Substance Use Disorder Care	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-based webinar is to fill identified knowledge and skill gaps in substance use disorder ethics, thereby promoting a strong ethical practice among health care teams and providers.	1 hour	1105409	8/15/2025
<u>Lessons for the</u> <u>Substance Use</u> <u>Disorder Field From</u> <u>Chronic Care Medicine</u>	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-based webinar is to provide perspective on the treatment and evaluation of substance use disorders (SUDs) from comparative study of mainstream medicine's treatment of chronic illnesses. The presentation will improve communication between the SUD field and the rest of the mainstream health care teams. The presentation will also improve and modernize evaluation methods and outcomes.	1 hour	1103897	5/30/2025
<u>Best Substance Use</u> <u>Disorders Care for</u> <u>Native Americans</u>	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-based presentation is to promote traditional Indian medicine among clinicians. Participants will learn treatment strategies and multidisciplinary evaluation methods when treating American Indian/Alaska Native Veterans with substance use disorder, and will be able to refer the Veteran successfully, if required.	1 hour	1103184	4/29/2025
<u>Substance Use</u> <u>Disorder</u> <u>Pharmacotherapy –</u> <u>Opioids, Alcohol and</u> <u>Tobacco</u>	This knowledge-based presentation will provide awareness to clinicians and staff of the existence of the pharmacotherapies and how to use them to provide optimal patient care to Veterans.	1 hour	1098806	11/11/2024
Motivational Enhancement Therapy for Substance Use Disorder: An Overview of Treatment, Efficacy and VA Training	This training will raise awareness of motivational enhancement therapy (MET) as a substance use disorder (SUD) evidence-based therapy and prompt engagement by VA SUD treatment providers in further training in it. It will provide education regarding differentiating motivational interviewing and MET and a closer look at the elements of the MET intervention.	1 hour	1100836	10/19/2024
Psychosocial Treatments for Substance Use Disorders	The purpose of this knowledge-based webinar is to present evidence on the efficacy of various psychosocial treatments for alcohol and drug use disorders. This will include a discussion of the latest VA/DOD substance use disorder clinical practice guidelines, which are based on a recent comprehensive systematic review of the research literature.	1 hour	1098736	9/13/2024

DECOUDTION			
participation in 12-step groups by people with substance use disorders increases the likelihood of recovery. Expiring soon!			
presentation, clinicians, including health care teams, will be able to review research that			
referrals to 12-step groups so that patients			
to these challenges: Does 12-step group			
This recorded, virtual presentation will respond	1 hour	1098840	5/6/2024
with substance use disorders. Expiring soon!			
will enhance patient engagement in Veterans			
This recorded, knowledge-based presentation	1 hour	1098734	6/13/2024
instruct learners about BAM data, how and			
can support its provision. This webinar will			
care and how the brief addiction monitor (BAM)			
• •			
The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1098735	7/18/2024
-	presentation is to provide the foundation for measurement-based substance use disorder care and how the brief addiction monitor (BAM) can support its provision. This webinar will instruct learners about BAM data, how and when to share the data with Veterans, and how to integrate the data into treatment planning. This recorded, knowledge-based presentation will enhance patient engagement in Veterans with substance use disorders. Expiring soon! This recorded, virtual presentation will respond to these challenges: Does 12-step group participation help recovery and for which patients? How can providers make effective referrals to 12-step groups so that patients participate in them? By attending this presentation, clinicians, including health care teams, will be able to review research that participation in 12-step groups by people with substance use disorders increases the likelihood	presentation is to provide the foundation for measurement-based substance use disorder care and how the brief addiction monitor (BAM) can support its provision. This webinar will instruct learners about BAM data, how and when to share the data with Veterans, and how to integrate the data into treatment planning.This recorded, knowledge-based presentation will enhance patient engagement in Veterans with substance use disorders. Expiring soon!1 hourThis recorded, virtual presentation will respond to these challenges: Does 12-step group participation help recovery and for which patients? How can providers make effective referrals to 12-step groups so that patients participate in them? By attending this presentation, clinicians, including health care teams, will be able to review research that participation in 12-step groups by people with substance use disorders increases the likelihood	presentation is to provide the foundation for measurement-based substance use disorder care and how the brief addiction monitor (BAM) can support its provision. This webinar will instruct learners about BAM data, how and when to share the data with Veterans, and how to integrate the data into treatment planning. This recorded, knowledge-based presentation will enhance patient engagement in Veterans with substance use disorders. Expiring soon! 1 hour 1098734 This recorded, virtual presentation will respond to these challenges: Does 12-step group participation help recovery and for which patients? How can providers make effective referrals to 12-step groups so that patients participate in them? By attending this presentation, clinicians, including health care teams, will be able to review research that participation in 12-step groups by people with substance use disorders increases the likelihood

COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
		HOURS		

#### HEALTH DISPARITY AND HEALTH EQUITY

COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
Health Concerns for Gay and Bisexual Men	This brief training is part of a series of programs on health care for Veterans with lesbian, gay, bisexual and related identities. This session focuses on health concerns for gay and bisexual men. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1111112	4/30/2024
Fertility and Family Building	This brief training is part of a series of programs on health care for Veterans with lesbian, gay, bisexual and related identities. This session focuses on fertility and family building. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1111113	4/30/2024
<u>Health Concerns for</u> Older LGB Veterans	This brief training is part of a series of programs on health care for Veterans with lesbian, gay, bisexual, or LGB, and related identities. This session focuses on health concerns for older LGB Veterans. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1111120	4/30/2024

6

#### HEALTH DISPARITY AND HEALTH EQUITY

COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
<u>Ainority Stress and</u> <u>Jealth</u>	This brief training is part of a series of programs on health care for Veterans with lesbian, gay, bisexual and related identities. This session focuses on minority stress and health. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1111123	4/30/2024
mportance of an Affirming Clinical Invironment	This brief training is part of a series of programs on health care for Veterans with lesbian, gay, bisexual and related identities. This session focuses on the importance of an affirming clinical environment. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1111125	4/30/2024
tress and Trauma- nformed Care	This brief training is part of a series of programs on health care for Veterans with lesbian, gay, bisexual and related identities. This session focuses on stress and trauma-informed care. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1111130	4/30/2024
Sexual Health Care for Gendergueer and Nonbinary Veterans	This brief training is part of a series of programs on health care for Veterans with lesbian, gay, bisexual and related identities. This session focuses on sexual health care for genderqueer and nonbinary Veterans. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1111131	4/30/2024
<del>lealth Concerns for Gay</del> Ind Bisexual Men	This brief training is part of a series of programs on health care for Veterans with lesbian, gay, bisexual and related identities. This session focuses on health concerns for gay and bisexual men. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1111112	4/30/2024
Fertility and Family Building	This brief training is part of a series of programs on health care for Veterans with lesbian, gay, bisexual and related identities. This session focuses on fertility and family building. <b>Expiring soon!</b>	1 hour	1111113	4/30/2024
<u>Health Concerns for</u> <u>Dider LGB Veterans</u>	This brief training is part of a series of programs on health care for Veterans with lesbian, gay, bisexual, or LGB, and related identities. This session focuses on health concerns for older LGB Veterans. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1111120	4/30/2024
<u>Vinority Stress and</u> <u>Health</u>	This brief training is part of a series of programs on health care for Veterans with lesbian, gay, bisexual and related identities. This session focuses on minority stress and health. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1111123	4/30/2024
<u>.GB+ Veteran Health</u> Care Modules– Group1	The purpose of this series of recorded, brief trainings is to give providers a	1.25 hours	1105282	12/2/2024

#### HEALTH DISPARITY AND HEALTH EQUITY

COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
	foundational understanding of key			
	components of care for lesbian, gay,			
	bisexual, or LGB+, Veterans. It is VHA			
	policy that all staff provide clinically			
	appropriate, comprehensive, Veteran-			
	centered care with respect and dignity to			
	LGB+ Veterans. This video addresses how			
	to ask the appropriate questions and			
	provides scenarios to demonstrate			
	clinically appropriate conversations.			
Transgender Training	This brief training is part of a series of	1 hour	1090829	10/24/2025
Series: Psychotherapy	programs on health care for transgender			
<u>for Gender Dysphoria</u>	and gender diverse Veterans. This session			
	focuses on psychotherapy for gender			
	dysphoria.			
Transgender Training	This brief training is part of a series of	1 hour	1090830	10/24/2025
Series: Mental Health	programs on health care for transgender			
Evaluation for Gender	and gender diverse Veterans. This session			
<u>Affirming Surgery</u>	focuses on diagnosing gender dysphoria.			
LGB+ Veteran Health	The purpose of this series of recorded,	1 hour	1105284	12/2/2024
Care Modules – Group 2	brief trainings is to give providers a			
	foundational understanding of key			
	components of care for lesbian, gay and			
	bisexual, or LGB+, Veterans.			
	This program is designed to educate the			
	inexperienced employees and health care			
	teams who have not yet cared for a			
	transgender patient. Provider exposure			
	to this training series will help to ensure			
	that each Veteran receives the care they			
	need and deserve.			
Creating Gender	This recorded, knowledge-based virtual	1 hour	1103175	4/11/2025
Affirming Workplaces	training for health care teams will assist			
	in increasing awareness of diversity,			
	equity and inclusion (DE&I) in the work			
	place, and highlight theories of DE&I in			
	organizational change.			

#### WAR RELATED ILLNESS/POST DEPLOYMENT HEALTH

COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
War-Related Injury and	The purpose of this live, knowledge-based	1 hour	1113087	Live event to be
Illness Study Center:	webinar is to review, with providers, the			held April 9
Chronic Multi-Symptom	developed care plan for Veterans			only
Illness/Gulf War Illness:	with chronic multi-symptom illness			
Veteran Care and the	(CMI)/Gulf War illness (GWI) and to			
2021 Clinical Practice	increase their knowledge of CMI and GWI.			
<u>Guideline</u>	Best practices based on evidence-based			

	guidelines will be reviewed, in addition to			
	addressing a specific curriculum requested by providers. Expiring soon!			
War-Related Illness and	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	0.5 hour	1117519	2/22/2027
Injury Study Centers:	will discuss the latest research on			
Understanding the	common health concerns among female			
Veteran Woman: Briefs	Veterans with military exposures and how			
From Women's	to translate these findings into clinical			
Operational Military	care.			
Exposure Network	The second of the second set the second set	4 1	4447520	2/22/2027
Military Exposures and	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-	1 hour	1117520	2/22/2027
Care: Enhancing Military Culture Competence to	based webinar is to provide clinicians with an understanding of common military			
Optimize Veteran-	customs and experiences that will help			
<u>Centered Care</u>	them better communicate with Veterans,			
	establish trust and build rapport to			
	optimize care.			
War-Related Illness and	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	0.5 hour	1117552	2/22/2027
Injury Study Centers:	will discuss neuropsychological evaluation			
<u>Neuropsychological</u>	of Gulf War Veterans, including why			
Evaluation of Gulf War	neuropsychological evaluation is			
<u>Veterans</u>	important for this population, the latest			
	research and tips for providers.	1 hour	1110100	12/20/2020
Individual Longitudinal Exposure Record	This knowledge-based training reviews the individual longitudinal exposure	1 hour	1116123	12/30/2026
Introductory Training	record, its limitations and its usefulness as			
introductory ridining	a resource in accessing military			
	environment exposure records.			
War-Related Injury and	This live, knowledge-based training will	1 hour	1116231	Live event to be
Illness Study Center:	discuss brain cancer mortality among			held April 23
Brain Cancer Mortality	1990-1991 Gulf War Veterans exposed to			only
Among Gulf War I	explosions of munitions facilities at			
Veterans Exposed to	Khamisiyah. Expiring soon!			
Explosions at				
<u>Khamisiyah</u> War Balatad Illnass and	In this recorded webiner the presenters	1 hour	1112072	8/17/2026
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers:	In this recorded webinar, the presenters discuss common neurocognitive concerns	1 hour	1112973	8/1//2020
Neurocognitive	for Veterans with Gulf War illness and			
Functioning in Gulf War	possible treatments to explore.			
Illness: Concerns and				
Treatment				
War-Related Illness and	The purpose of this enduring, knowledge-	1 hour	1114724	10/12/2026
<u>Injury Study Centers –</u>	based module is to share the importance			
Health Outcomes	of education and training to ensure health			
Military Exposures: Case	care personnel have the competence to			
Study 1: Introduction to	address military-related exposure			
Level 2 Certification	concerns among Veterans. By attending,			
	clinicians will understand the general format of the level 2 certification in			
	military environmental exposures and be			
	military environmental exposures and be able to explain eligibility criteria and			
	military environmental exposures and be able to explain eligibility criteria and purpose of Congressionally mandated VA			

War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers – Health Outcomes Military Exposures: Case Study 2: Airborne Hazards and Open Burn Pit Exposures	The purpose of this enduring, knowledge- based module is to provide additional information on airborne hazard and open pit exposures to providers who are interested in learning more about these exposures.	1 hour	1114715	10/12/2026
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers – Health OutcomesMilitary Exposures: CaseStudy 4: Depleted Uranium, "Black Goo" and Karshi-Khanabad: Military Environmental Exposures at K-2 Air Base	The purpose of this enduring, knowledge- based module is to review the exposures at Karshi-Khanabad, or K-2, Air Base in Uzbekistan. Health care professionals will be able to identify the types of military environmental exposures that occurred at this specific location and apply this knowledge in their care of Veterans.	1 hour	1114759	10/12/2026
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers – Health Outcomes Military Exposures: Case Study 5: Embracing a New Way of Thinking: Supporting Veterans Living With Gulf War Illness	The purpose of this enduring, knowledge- based module is to enhance the clinicians understanding of the complex array of exposures often encountered by military personnel during the 1990-1991 Gulf War and other combat deployments. Clinicians will be able to recognize diagnostic approaches and care planning for Veterans, and demonstrate competencies in the assessment and care for individuals with Gulf War illness and other similar chronic multi-symptom illnesses.	1 hour	1114763	10/12/2026
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers – Health Outcomes Military Exposures: Case Study 6: Gulf War I Service and Non-Gulf War Illness Conditions	The purpose of this enduring, knowledge- based module is to gain understanding of non-chronic multi-symptom illness conditions affecting Gulf War I Veterans through several case study examples. During this module the Gulf War report and research and development report will be reviewed, along with mycoplasma theory as a non-contributor to fibromyalgia, chronic fatigue syndrome and/or GWI.	1 hour	1114745	10/12/2026
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers – Health Outcomes Military Exposures: Case Study 7: Ionizing Radiation and Health Concerns for Veterans	The purpose of this enduring, knowledge- based module is to review what ionizing radiation energy is and its potential health effects. Providers will be able to understand the types of electromagnetic energy and describe the authority for the ionizing registry exams. Last, they will be able to determine medical conditions that are presumed related to ionizing radiation exposure.	1 hour	1114748	10/12/2026
<u>War-Related Illness and</u> <u>Injury Study Centers –</u> <u>Health Outcomes</u>	The purpose of this enduring, knowledge- based module is to review a radiation case study. Clinicians will learn about the Great	1 hour	1114749	10/12/2026

Military Exposures: Case	Tohoku Earthquake and its subsequent			
Study 8: Operation	tsunami, and the ultimate Fukushima			
<u>Tomodachi</u>	Nuclear Power Plant meltdown in 2011.			
War-Related Illness and	The purpose of this enduring, knowledge -	1 hour	1114746	10/12/2026
<u>Injury Study Centers –</u>	based module is to discuss a clinical case			
Health Outcomes	for a Veteran with toxic embedded			
Military Exposures: Case	fragment and depleted uranium			
<u>Study 9: Toxic</u>	concerns.			
Embedded Fragments				
and Depleted Uranium				
War-Related Illness and	In this enduring, knowledge-based	1 hour	1114747	10/12/2026
<u>Injury Study Centers –</u>	module, providers will learn how to access			
Health Outcomes	information and conduct environmental			
Military Exposures: Case	exposure assessments related to Agent			
Study 10: Vietnam and	Orange. They will be able to evaluate a			
Agent Orange Health	Veteran with Agent Orange concerns and			
<u>Concerns</u>	formulate a plan with appropriate			
	referrals for follow-up care.			
War-Related Illness and	In this recorded webinar, the presenters	1 hour	1112973	8/17/2026
Injury Study Centers:	discuss common neurocognitive concerns			
Neurocognitive	for Veterans with Gulf War illness and			
Functioning in Gulf War	possible treatments to explore.			
Illness: Concerns and				
<u>Treatment</u>				
Man Delete d'Inium and		1	1112122	0/17/2020
War-Related Injury and	The purpose of the this recorded,	1 hour	1112123	8/17/2026
Illness Study Center:	knowledge-based presentation is to			
Clinical Neuroscience	review neurological and neuropsychiatric conditions Veterans often suffer from,			
<u>Consequences of</u> <u>Military Exposures</u>	which may have been caused by			
<u>Ivilitary Exposures</u>	exposures during their deployment.			
War-Related Injury and	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-	1 hour	1112126	8/17/2026
Illness Study Center:	based presentation is to review the	THOUL	1112120	0/1//2020
Military Exposures and	impact of war and occupational exposures			
Gastrointestinal Health	on gut health, addressing the emerging			
Gastromtestinarricatin	role of the gut microbiome on Veteran's			
	health and well-being.			
War-Related Injury and	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-	1 hour	1112125	8/17/2026
Illness Study Center:	based presentation is to provide			, ,≠
Good for the Heart Is	information to clinicians on expanding			
Good for the Brain:	clinical care and using best practices to			
Brain Health Risks and	improve healthy lifestyles and resources			
Reduction	for Veterans.			
War-Related Injury and	The War-Related Illness and Injury Study	1 hour	1070234	6/26/2026
Illness Study Center	Center, a national program in VA's Post-			
Module 1: Assessing	Deployment Health Services, provides			
Deployment-Related	expertise to Veterans and providers on			
Environmental	difficult to diagnose illnesses and			
<u>Exposures</u>	environmental exposure concerns.			
	Module 1, Assessing Deployment-Related			
	Exposures, provides clinically relevant			
	knowledge on the role of environmental			
	exposures in Veteran health and the			

	importance of addressing each patient's			
	exposure concerns.			
War-Related Illness and	This recorded training will discuss tips for	1 hour	1110628	5/22/2026
Injury Study Centers:	how clinicians, nurses and health care			
Tips for Working With	providers can work with Veterans who			
Veterans With Airborne	have concerns about exposure to airborne			
Hazards Concerns	hazards during their military service.			
War-Related Illness and	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-	1 hour	1110695	5/22/2026
Injury Study Centers: Is	based presentation is to expand clinical			
it Exposure-Related?	care and best practices knowledge by			
Evidence-Informed	being able to interpret published			
Clinical Decision-Making	literature and incorporate best practices			
	in clinical care.			
War-Related Illness and	This inaugural Military Exposures Clinical	1 hour	1110624	5/22/2026
Injury Study Centers:	Briefs series converses with specific			
Registry Exams: What	occupational groups to offer providers			
Clinicians and Health	some quick, hands-on skills as a			
Care Staff Need to Know	complement to the more detailed learning			
	found in the War-Related Illness & Injury			
	Study Center – Health Outcomes Military			
	Exposures webinar series. This recorded			
	session will discuss important information			
	that health care providers and staff need			
	to know about registry exams.			
War-Related Illness and	This intermediate-level webinar provides	1 hour	1098237	6/20/2024
Injury Study Centers:	a historical overview of military sexual			
Military Sexual Trauma	trauma (MST). This session will cover			
Past, Present and Future	many topics pertinent to MST, including			
	current prevalence by gender; impact on			
	health, mental health and mortality; and			
	the origins of universal screening for MST			
	within VA. Expiring soon!			
War-Related Illness and	The purpose of this presentation is to	1 hour	1098251	6/20/2024
Injury Study Centers:	provide information on mobile mental			-,,
Mobile Health Apps to	health apps that are available to any			
Supplement Care	Veteran with a mobile device. This			
	introductory webinar will close a			
	knowledge gap by describing basic			
	functionality of VA mobile mental health			
	apps, use cases and frameworks for			
	evaluating apps. Expiring soon!			
War-Related Illness and	The goals of this intermediate-level	1 hour	1098326	7/20/2024
Injury Study Centers:	webinar are to provide an overview of			
Deployment-Related	deployment-related mental health and			
Mental Health and	brain health concerns, discuss how to			
Neurocognitive	screen for symptoms and offer			
Concerns	information on where to refer for			
-	additional services.			
War-Related Illness and	This webinar will provide an overview of	1 hour	1098289	6/20/2024
Injury Study Centers:	clinical and research updates for			
Fibromyalgia and	fibromyalgia and how these are applicable			
Veteran Care				

	to the care of combat-deployed Veterans. Expiring soon!			
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers: Respiratory Issues of Returning Combat Veterans	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will review the current understanding of respiratory health post-deployment, as well as identify gaps in current knowledge. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1098250	6/20/2024
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers: Military Exposures and Dermatological Conditions	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based presentation is to increase provider knowledge while sharing best practices leading to expanding clinical care. Specific curriculums will be addressed, and providers/clinicians will have a higher understanding of the relationship between military exposures and dermatological conditions.	1 hour	1109937	3/28/2026
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers: Who We Are and How We Serve Clinicians and Providers	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based presentation is to discuss how Veterans exposure team-health outcomes of military exposures (VET-HOME)'s creation of a network of specialized providers and a call center provides Veterans with an integrated care team to support their comprehensive health care needs.	1 hour	1109916	5/28/2026
Quick Tips for Everyday Clinical Care of Veterans With Exposure Concerns	This knowledge-based series converses with specific occupational groups to offer providers some quick, hands-on skills. This recorded session will discuss tips for how clinicians, nurses and health care providers can engage in everyday clinical care of Veterans with exposure concerns.	1 hour	1109396	3/27/2026
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Center: Supporting Veterans With Military Exposure Concerns	This recorded, knowledge-based series converses with specific occupational groups to offer providers some quick, hands-on skills as a complement to the more detailed learning found in the War- Related Injury and Illness Study Center webinar series.	1 hour	1108887	3/14/2026
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers: Can Integrative Health Interventions Help Gulf War Veterans?	The current standard of care for Gulf War Veterans is not fully effective and may require complementary and alternative medicine approachesto enhance positive outcome for this unique post-deployment cohort. This recorded, knowledge-based presentation will increase and promote learning tools and understanding of available resource to Veterans, providers and other stakeholders.	1 hour	1108890	3/2/2026

War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers: How to Help Veterans With Military Exposures Receive the Benefits They DeserveWar-Related Illness and	This knowledge-based, interview-style, Military Exposures Clinical Briefs series features conversations with specific occupational groups to offer some quick, hands-on skills as a complement to the more detailed learning found in the War- Related Injury and Illness Study Center webinar series. In this recorded, knowledge-based	0.5 hour 1 hour	1108272	2/1/2026
Injury Study Centers: Tips for How Clinicians Can Talk With Veterans About Exposures	training, the presenter will discuss how clinicians can talk to Veterans about their exposure concerns, including the basics of risk communication and suggestions for how to respond to traditionally difficult- to-answer questions.			
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers: Approaches to Long- COVID: Leveraging the Concordant Care Model For Chronic Multi- Symptom Illness	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based presentation is to educate providers on the concordant care treatment model developed for Veterans with chronic multi-symptom illness and how to apply this model to the treatment of Veterans with long-COVID.	1 hour	1108078	1/30/2026
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers: Module 5 – Depleted Uranium and Toxic Embedded Fragments	This curriculum provides health care providers with knowledge about the current research on health effects in depleted uranium (DU)-exposed populations; information about enrolling Veterans with suspected DU exposure or toxic embedded fragments into VA registry programs; and guidance about the clinical approach to Veterans with embedded fragments.	1 hour	1087697	10/1/2025
War Related Illness and Injury Study Center-VA Health Outcomes Military Exposures: Hot Topics in Environmental Exposures: Lead, Anti- Malarials and Karshi Khanabad	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will include the latest information on topics including anthrax, liver fluke infection, mefloquine, directed energy, lead and radiation, as well as potential exposures at Qarmat Ali and Karshi Khanabad. Health care teams will be provided with best practices updates to help them answer questions from concerned Veterans.	1 hour	1102355	1/27/2025
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers: VA Health Outcomes Military Exposures: Health Coaching for Veterans With Complex Pain	This recorded, knowledge-based presentation will provide clinicians with clinical care best practices for health coaching and teach them skills to incorporate health coaching into their own practice for treatment of Veterans.	1 hour	1105910	10/6/2025
War-Related Illness and Injury Study Centers: Applying Health	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based presentation is to introduce coaching strategies and tools for busy clinicians to leverage in their practice. It	1 hour	1105507	8/11/2025

VД

Coaching Strategies to Clinical Care	will provide awareness to providers of how the tools of health coaching can be used to increase patient satisfaction, improve clinical recommendation adherence and improve provider/patient communication.			F /0 /0005
War Related Illness and Injury Study Center: Infectious Diseases, Vaccinations and Antimalarials	The purpose of this virtual, knowledge- based presentation is to review and discuss research and potential health effects of infectious diseases, vaccinations and antimalarials, and to highlight useful clinical resources. Providers will increase their knowledge and implementation of clinical best practices.	1 hour	1103340	5/8/2025
War-Related Injury and Illness Centers: Toward Zero Harm: Addressing Mental Health Misdiagnoses in Veterans: Introduction	This recorded, knowledge-based training will cover how to address, repair and prevent the harm caused by mental health misdiagnoses using clinical skills and existing resources available to Veterans and health care providers. The focus will be on the restorative power of accurate, compassionate care.	1 hour	1102202	2/14/2025
War Related Illness and Injury Study Center – VA Health Outcomes Military Exposures: Enhanced Implementation of the Burn Pit Registry Clinical Evaluation: Introductory Course	This recorded, knowledge-based presentation will increase learner's understanding of system characteristics affecting performance of airborne hazards and open burn pit registry (AHOBPR) exams. They will be able to identify best practices for integrating these exams into the broader context of the AHOBPR and clinical care.	1 hour	1101594	12/21/2024
War-Related Injury and Illness Centers: Behavioral Health Treatment for Medically Unexplained Symptoms: Introduction	This recorded, knowledge-based training will teach behavioral health providers a trans-theoretical approach to recognizing medically unexplained symptoms (MUS), developing rapport and treating MUS that they can integrate into their existing behavioral health practice.	1 hour	1101306	11/30/2024
War Related Illness and Injury Study Center – VA Health Outcomes Military Exposures: Garrison Exposures: Camp Lejeune, Fort McClellan and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances	The purpose of this knowledge-based webinar is to inform health care providers about garrison exposures at Camp Lejeune, Fort McClellan and other bases. This review will also provide guidance on how to care for and communicate with Veterans with these concerns.	1.25 hours	1101050	8/23/2024
War-Related Injury and Illness Centers: Behavioral Health Treatment for Medically Unexplained Symptoms: Introduction	This recorded, knowledge-based training will teach behavioral health providers a trans-theoretical approach to recognizing medically unexplained symptoms (MUS), developing rapport and treating MUS that	1 hour	1101306	11/30/2024

they can integrate into their existing behavioral health practice.

#### POST-TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER (PTSD)

COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
Clinical Practice Guideline	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1116160	12/30/2026
or PTSD: Complementary,	webinar will clearly explain the clinical			
ntegrative and Alternative	practice guideline recommendations			
<u>pproaches</u>	related to complementary, integrative			
	and alternative approaches to treating			
	PTSD. It will also discuss the clinical			
	implications for providers treating			
	Veterans with PTSD.			
PTSD Consultation Program	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1116146	12/29/2026
<u>Aonthly Lecture Series:</u>	webinar will review current research			
Bridging the Gap: Using VA	and the latest clinical developments in			
<u> Mental Health Apps to</u>	the use of the National Center for			
Support Treatment for	PTSD mental health apps for self-care			
<u>PTSD</u>	and to enhance clinical care.			
PTSD: Cultural	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1101707	12/30/2026
Considerations for	presentation will propose several			
Conducting Trauma-	culturally responsive strategies for			
Focused Treatment With	therapists and health care teams to			
<u>atinx Patients</u>	consider when conducting prolonged			
	exposure for or cognitive processing			
	therapy with Latinx patients to			
	improve clinical outcomes. Subjects			
	discussed will include building trust			
	and rapport early on; conducting			
	culturally informed assessment;			
	investing in psychoeducation;			
	optimizing exposures; challenging			
	beliefs with cultural humility; and			
	problem-solving common barriers to			
	treatment engagement.			
PTSD Consultation Program	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1116121	12/14/2026
<u>Monthly Lecture Series:</u>	webinar will provide awareness and			
<u>Vhat's the Buzz?: New</u>	updates on some of the most			
Developments in Prolonged	groundbreaking research on			
xposure for PTSD	prolonged exposure to dispel myths			
	and increase understanding of its			
	powerful efficacy with complex			
	patients with PTSD in clinical practice.			
ntroduction to VA/DOD	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1115187	11/30/2026
Clinical Practice Guideline	program aims to equip the learner			
or the Management of	with relevant information needed for			
Posttraumatic Stress	managing patients with posttraumatic			
<u>Disorder</u>	stress disorder (PTSD) based on			
	current therapeutic guidelines, best			

	practices and clinical evidence. It will			
	also have the learner apply the knowledge to clinical practice			
	management.			
PTSD Consultation Program	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1113757	9/30/2026
Lecture Series: Treating Co-	webinar presentation will provide			
OccurringChronic Pain and	information about the prevalence of			
<u>PTSD</u>	chronic pain and PTSD; the			
	relationship between these conditions; the literature around their			
	treatment; and approaches for			
	management of these co-occurring			
	issues.			
PTSD Consultation Program	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1113891	9/14/2026
Lecture Series: Clinical	webinar will clearly explain the clinical			
Practice Guideline for PTSD	practice guideline recommendations			
2023: Medication and	related to medications and other			
Other Biological Treatments	biological treatments for PTSD, as well			
	as discuss the clinical implications for providers treating Veterans.			
PTSD and Schizophrenia-	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1112324	8/14/2026
Spectrum Disorders:	webinar will describe clinical			0, = ., =0=0
Assessment and Treatment	recommendations to facilitate			
	assessment and treatment of PTSD in			
	those with co-occurring schizophrenia-			
	spectrum disorders.			
PTSD Consultation Program	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1112320	8/14/2026
Lecture Series:	webinar will help bridge a gap by			
Understanding Native	providing information about historical trauma for Native American Veterans,			
American History as a Foundation of Culturally	the current culturally informed			
Aware PTSD Treatment	research related to historical trauma,			
<u>/ware risp incathent</u>	how historical trauma may complicate			
	PTSD treatment and strategies that			
	are culturally informed to address			
	historical trauma.			
PTSD Patient Engagement	This course reviews the evidence base	1 hour	1063771	3/23/2025
	and utilization data for PTSD			
	psychotherapies available in VA and			
DTCD 101. The 2017	defines patient engagement.	1 hour	1002746	1/21/2020
PTSD 101: The 2017 Revised Clinical Practice	The purpose of this knowledge-based web course is to close a training gap	1 hour	1083746	1/31/2026
Guideline for PTSD:	by helping clinicians become			
Recommendations for	knowledgeable about the			
Medications	recommendations for medication and			
	to assist them in providing care based			
	on the latest evidence. This course will			
	review the process by which the			
	guideline was developed, clearly			
	explain the recommendations related			
	to medications and discuss the clinical			
	implications for providers treating			
	Veterans.			

PTSD 101: Prolonged Exposure Therapy: Effective Treatment for PTSD	The purpose of this knowledge-based course is to review the recent research on prolonged exposure (PE), provide a basic description of the treatment and to describe areas of future research for the team. By addressing a training practice gap, current PE providers/team members may improve their delivery of PE by learning about how recent research has informed new clinical recommendations for this treatment.	1 hour	1088863	11/29/2025
Ethical Considerations in Shared Decision-Making for PTSD Treatment	This recorded, knowledge-based training will discuss ethical considerations in shared decision- making, including common pitfalls in selecting amongst evidence-based treatment options for health care teams. Resources to support the implementation of shared decision- making will be shared.	1 hour	1107258	1/1/2025
PTSD Lecture Series: Troubleshooting Lack of Improvement in PTSD Treatment	This recorded, knowledge-based lecture will provide a framework for examining progress in treatment, potential indicators for lack of improvement and recommendations for how to proceed in these cases. Research and literature associated with PTSD treatment planning and progress will be reviewed to help clinicians with decision-making.	1 hour	1107265	1/1/2025
The Science of Cannabis and Its Effects	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-based webinar is to provide an overview of the science of cannabis and its acute and chronic effects.	1 hour	1114071	1114071
PTSD Lecture Series: Legalized Cannabis and PTSD Treatment	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will provide information about the prevalence of cannabis use and the types of cannabis products available; the relationship between PTSD and cannabis use; and clinical practice strategies for addressing cannabis use among patients with PTSD.	1 hour	1107315	12/31/2024
Eve Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing to Treat PTSD	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar presentation provides an overview of the evidence showing the effectiveness of using eye movement desensitization and reprocessing (EMDR) to treat PTSD, and will review the eight-phase protocol and mechanisms of EMDR for health care	1 hour	1107253	1/1/2025

	teams. Strategies and resources for including EMDR within shared decision-making will also be discussed.			
PTSD Treatment for	The purpose of this recorded,	1 hour	1107249	1/1/2025
PTSD Treatment for	• •	1 nour	1107249	1/1/2025
Veterans With Disabilities	knowledge-based training is to provide			
	knowledge and skills for mental health			
	providers and health care team			
	members providing culturally			
	competent PTSD treatment to Veterans with disabilities.			
The Dissociative Subtype of		1 hour	1063808	3/17/2025
PTSD	This training series is designed to address key areas of PTSD that have	1 nour	1003000	3/1//2025
<u>F13D</u>	the most profound impact on			
	Veterans and active-duty service			
	members.			
	members.			
PTSD and Eating Disorders	This recorded training will inform	1 hour	1103471	5/25/2025
	attendees about the research findings		11004/1	5,25,2525
	regarding safety planning and post-			
	acute care for individuals experiencing			
	suicidal ideation. It will also describe			
	the VHA enterprise-wide clinical			
	program called Safety Planning in the			
	Emergency Department, or SPED, that			
	has been implemented within VA.			
The Role of Family	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1103764	4/30/2024
Members in PTSD	webinar will provide information from			
Treatment	the perspectives of Veterans, family			
	members and VA clinicians regarding			
	family-inclusive care. The presentation			
	will include specific advice for health			
	care teams about how and when to			
	discuss family involvement in care			
	with Veterans, as well as outlining a			
	number of brief protocols that have			
	been developed specifically for			
	Veterans and their loved ones.			
Social Support to Reduce	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1103768	3/31/2024
Risk of PTSD and Other	training will explore ways that			
Negative Outcomes	clinicians and health care teams can			
	incorporate effective elements of			
	social support into clinical care for			
	PTSD and improve overall quality of			
	life and well-being for Veterans.			
	Expiring soon!			
PTSD and Obsessive-	This recorded, knowledge-based	1.5 hours	1103784	4/30/2024
Compulsive Disorder	webinar helps to bridge a gap for			
	health care teams by highlighting			
	emerging literature on co-occurring			
	PTSD and obsessive-compulsive			
	disorder (OCD). This course will			
	provide tools for effective differential			
	diagnosis of PTSD and OCD and will			

	outline clinical tips and guidance for effective treatment when a client meets criteria for both. Expiring soon!			
PTSD and Insomnia: Cultural and Clinical Considerations	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will review the most up-to- date evidence related to considerations for integrated, sequential and concurrent treatment options for comorbid PTSD and insomnia. Additionally, learners and health care teams will be able to identify cultural and clinical considerations related to the assessment and treatment of these comorbid disorders to help inform case conceptualization and shared decision-making. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1103783	4/30/2024
<u>Clinician Administered</u> <u>PTSD Scale for DSM-5</u> <u>Training Simulator Part 2</u>	In this virtual course, learners will identify the interview principles required for administering the Clinician-Administered PTSD Scale for DSM-5 (CAPS-5).	1 hour	1090937	3/12/2026
<u>Clinician-Administered</u> <u>PTSD Scale for DSM-5</u> <u>(CAPS-5) Training Simulator</u> <u>– Part 4</u>	This course uses speech recognition and virtual patient technology to help the most advanced learners gain a deeper understanding of how to administer and score the Clinician- Administered PTSD Scale (CAPS- 5) for Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders, or DSM- 5. The course challenges learners to distinguish between a patient's symptoms of PTSD and co-occurring conditions.	1.25 hours	1103441	3/17/2025
<u>PTSD and Aging: PTSD in</u> <u>Older Veterans</u>	This course is designed to increase awareness of the impact of PTSD in older Veterans, including unique aspects of treatment and intervention related to this population. The course will also provide practitioners with practical tips and skills that may be used when working with older Veterans who experience post-trauma symptoms.	1 hour	1101748	10/30/2024
<u>Health Care Planning and</u> <u>Management for Older</u> <u>Adults With Dementia</u>	These clinical case courses will train and enhance the skills of interdisciplinary providers and staff in topics that meet the care needs of older Veterans through on-demand, self-paced and virtual educational opportunities.	1 hour	1096045	11/1/2026

Examining Diagnostic	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1103495	5/31/2025
Approaches to Dementia	webinar will help bridge the			
Care Through Use of	knowledge gap with what is currently			
<u>Biomarkers</u>	known about Alzheimer's disease			
	blood tests and introduce new			
	research being conducted in the VA to			
	improve current tests.			
PTSD: From Neurobiology	This presentation will highlight major	1 hour	1083779	9/30/2024
<u>to Treatment</u>	advances in the neurobiology of PTSD			
	and link these insights to novel			
	therapeutic strategies. In doing so, this			
	presentation will take a historical			
	perspective and highlight advances			
	from the 25 years of research within			
	the Clinical Neuroscience Division of			
	the National Center for PTSD.			
Cognitive Processing	The purpose of this knowledge-based	1 hour	1084993	7/1/2024
Therapy for PTSD Enhanced	educational web course is to provide			
Practice	knowledge and skills to implement			
	cognitive processing therapy in order			
	to be able to offer this therapy as an			
	option for all Veterans seeking			
	treatment for their PTSD symptoms.			
Introducing CPT Coach 2.0:	The purpose of this recorded virtual	1 hour	1105041	7/20/2025
Integrating CPT Coach Into	conference tutorial is to provide			
Cognitive Processing	clinicians with the knowledge and			
Therapy	skills to augment their ability to			
	implement cognitive processing			
	therapy (CPT) in order to be able to			
	offer this therapy as an option for all			
	Veterans seeking treatment for PTSD			
	symptoms.			
Special Considerations for	The purpose of this recorded, virtual	1 hour	1116874	2/4/2027
Cognitive Processing	presentation is to explore how various			, , , ,
Therapy: Understanding the	diversity factors and concerns related			
Impact of Diversity and	to implicit bias can impact patient			
Implicit Bias	engagement and treatment outcomes			
	in cognitive processing therapy.			
ETHICS IN HEALTH CARE/WHOLE HEAL	TH CARE/CULTURAL TRANSFORMATION			
COURSE TITLE DE	ESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
	his recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1110868	5/11/2026
				, , ===

COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
Whole Health as Suicide	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1110868	5/11/2026
Prevention	presentation will provide an overview of			
	the whole health system to engage			
	Veterans who are socially connected,			
	engaged in self-care activities and have a			
	trusting relationship with health care			
	team members.			
Whole Health for	The purpose of this knowledge-based web	1 hour	1105141	7/1/2025
Nurses: Beginning the	course is to introduce nurses to whole			
Whole Health Journey				

health and its synergies with foundational nursing theory and practice.

CANCER				
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
CARDIAC CARE				
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
DISABILITY				
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
<u>Disability and Medical</u> <u>Assessment: Mental</u> <u>Health Examinations</u>	The purpose of this web-based training course is to provide an overview of mental health examinations, including PTSD, initial mental disorders, eating disorders and military sexual trauma related to PTSD. It will address a knowledge gap by providing updated information, including procedures regarding how to prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally defensible compensation and pension, or C&P examination.	1 hour	1101690	12/13/2024
Disability and Medical Assessment: Medical Opinions	This training will provide information on medical opinions for compensation and pension clinicians, and will address identifying the purposes and types of medical opinions, as well as understanding the legal basis for them. It will provide training on recognizing required content of opinions, including use of legally appropriate language, and will also describe best practices for producing acceptable and accurate opinions and improve clinicians' skills in writing them. Expiring soon!	1.5 hours	1064529	5/24/2024
<u>Ethical and Practical</u> <u>Issues in Disclosure of</u> <u>Dementia Risk</u>	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will help bridge the knowledge gap with what is currently known about ethical and practical issues in disclosure of dementia risk.	1 hour	1103853	5/31/2025

COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
PACERS: Normal	This course will describe topics related to	1 hour	1074570	11/28/2026
Cognitive Aging and	decision-making, advanced care planning			
<u>Dementia Caregiving</u>	and safety for Veterans with dementia.			
	Specific topics include competency,			
	capacity and consent; advanced care			
	planning; driving and dementia; and elder			
	abuse.		4440400	
<u>Geriatric Ethics</u>	The purpose of this live, knowledge-based	1 hour	1118199	Live event to be
Conference: When a	conference is to provide health care			held April 4 on
Request for Surrogacy	teams with adequate knowledge and/or			
Becomes a Question of	skills on medical ethics decision-making to			
Non-Beneficial	provide better care for older Veterans.			
Treatment: A Two-Part	This session will help providers learn the			
Ethics Consultation	appropriate ways to respond to and			
	communicate with surrogates. Expiring soon!			
End-of-Life Nursing		1 hour	1117811	Live event to be
Education Consortium	This presentation will focus on the symptoms of physical pain and how to	THOUL	111/011	held April 16
for Veterans: Pain	manage pain with the Veteran population.			only
Management	As part of this topic, there will be			Only
<u>Ividitagement</u>	discussion on how to conduct a			
	comprehensive pain assessment and			
	treatments, including the use of opioids			
	and adjuvant therapies, the importance of			
	identifying barriers to optimal pain			
	management and the role of the			
	interdisciplinary clinical team in			
	management of pain. Expiring soon!			
Addressing Difficult	This webinar helps identify ways to for the	1 hour	1118596	Live event to be
Conversations: Death,	health care team to reflect on their own			held April 12
Dying, Grief and	individual presuppositions regarding			only
Bereavement	difficult conversations, diverse cultural			0,
	attitudes and how it may influence patient			
	overall health care experience while			
	maintaining dignity, fostering respect,			
	honoring privacy, and helping find			
	comfort and meaning. Expiring soon!			
Management of Acute	These clinical case courses will train and	1 hour	1090491	2/8/2027
and Severe Illness in	enhance the skills of interdisciplinary			
Older Patients: Sepsis	providers and staff in topics that meet the			
and Delirium	care needs of older Veterans through on-			
	demand, self-paced, virtual educational			
	opportunities. This session will address			
	the management of acute and severe			
	illness in older patients.			
Clinical Case Study: Falls	These clinical case courses will train and	0.25 hour	1104200	5/25/2025
in Older Adults	enhance the skills of interdisciplinary			
	providers and staff in topics that meet the			
	care needs of older Veterans through on-			
	demand, self-paced, virtual educational			
	opportunities. The purpose of this			

	vignette is to present a clinical case study of falls in older adults.			
<u>Clinical Case Study: Pain</u> <u>Management in Older</u> <u>Cancer Patients</u>	This clinical case course will train and enhance the skills of interdisciplinary providers and staff in topics that meet the care needs of older Veterans through on- demand, self-paced, virtual educational opportunities. This session will cover pain management in older cancer patients.	1 hour	1102052	1/12/2025
Care for the Caregiver: An Inclusive Care Approach	This recorded, knowledge-based training will assist health care teams in understanding the needs of caregivers, their critical role in the care of the Veteran and the benefits of practicing inclusive care. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1098568	6/14/2024
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
MENTAL HEALTH				
COURSE TITLE <u>Clinician-Administered</u> <u>PTSD Scale for DSM-5</u> <u>(CAPS-5) Clinician</u> <u>Training – Part 3</u>	DESCRIPTION This course uses virtual patient technology to help advanced learners gain a deeper understanding the clinician-administered PTSD scale for the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders-5, or DSM-5. It challenges learners to administer and score the measure without any assistance, but in a low-stress environment.	CREDIT HOURS 1.5 hours	COURSE ID 1098335	EXPIRATION DATE 3/21/2027
Introduction to VA/DOD Clinical Practice Guideline for the Management of Bipolar Disorder	This recorded, knowledge-based program will equip learners with relevant information needed for managing patients with bipolar disorder based on current therapeutic guidelines, best practices and clinical evidence.	1 hour	1114069	10/29/2026
Pain and Stress	This program is intended to train providers in the components, techniques, structure and delivery of an effective cognitive behavioral therapy group for Veterans with chronic pain.	1 hour	1114232	7/31/2026
Working With Deeper Beliefs	The purpose of this knowledge-based webinar series is to train providers in the components, techniques, structure and	1 hour	1114568	8/1/2025

delivery of an effective, literacy-adapted cognitive behavioral therapy group for patients with chronic pain. This session will focus on working with deeper beliefs.

Recognizing and	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-	1 hour	1114602	7/31/2026
Managing Thoughts That	based webinar series is to train providers			
<u>Work Against You</u>	in the components, techniques, structure			
	and delivery of an effective, literacy-			
	adapted cognitive behavioral therapy			
	group for patients with chronic pain.			
	Cognitive behavioral therapy stresses the			
	relationship between one's thoughts,			
	feelings and actions.			
Pain and	The purpose of this knowledge-based	1 hour	1114605	7/31/2026
<b>Communication</b>	recorded webinar series is to train			
	providers in the components, techniques,			
	structure and delivery of an effective,			
	literacy-adapted cognitive behavioral			
	therapy group for patients with chronic			
	pain. This session will focus on pain and			
	communication.			
Pain and Emotions	The purpose of this knowledge-based	1 hour	1114604	7/31/2026
	recorded webinar series is to train			
	providers in the components, techniques,			
	structure and delivery of an effective,			
	literacy-adapted cognitive behavioral			
	therapy group for patients with chronic			
	pain. This session will focus on pain and			
	emotions.			
Getting Active and	The purpose of this knowledge-based	1 hour	1114611	8/1/2026
Other Useful Health	recorded webinar series is to train			
<u>Habits</u>	providers in the components, techniques,			
	structure and delivery of an effective,			
	literacy-adapted cognitive behavioral			
	therapy group for patients with chronic			
	pain. This session will focus on useful			
	health habits.			· ·
How The Brain Deals	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-	1 hour	1114618	7/31/2026
With Pain and How To	based webinar series is to train providers			
Deal With The Brain	in the components, techniques, structure			
	and delivery of an effective, literacy-			
	adapted cognitive behavioral therapy			
	group for patients with chronic pain. This			
	training will bridge the knowledge with			
	what is currently known about the brain			
	and pain stimulus and introduce new			
	concepts on how to handle pain and the			
Deudeudes March D. 1	mental fallout from pain management.	1	1111000	0/1/2025
Reviewing Your Pain	This program is intended to train	1 hour	1114802	8/1/2025
Coping Toolbox: Your	providers in the components, techniques,			
Gate Closers	structure and delivery of an effective			
	cognitive behavioral therapy group for			
Skills for Psychological	Veterans with chronic pain. Skills for psychological recovery, or SPR, is	1 hour	1091207	3/24/2026
<u>Recovery</u>	a skills-building intervention for post-	THOUL	1031701	3/24/2020
<u>Necovery</u>	disaster environments that uses			
	components of cognitive behavioral			
	components of cognitive penavioral			

	treatments that are common across many diagnoses. This course will allow those who work with Veterans to learn a skills- building approach that can both be			
	applied to increasing resilience in Veterans and to better respond to mass casualty and disaster situations.			
Cognitive Behavioral Therapy for Depression In Veterans and Military Servicemembers: Group Therapy Companion Guide for Therapists	The purpose of this guide is to provide clinicians who have received cognitive behavioral therapy for depression (CBT-D) training using a group format with a specific CBT-D protocol. Special focus is given to the importance of group process, as well as the implementation of specific cognitive and behavioral strategies within a 13-session group treatment protocol.	2.5 hours	1105251	8/8/2025
Mental Health Treatment Planning: Best Practices and Requirements	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based presentation is to provide education about mental health treatment plan requirements and best practices for process and documentation, and to provide an update on treatment plan tools.	1 hour	1101065	11/16/2024
Deployment-Related Mental Health and Neurocognitive Concerns	The goals of this intermediate-level webinar are to provide an overview of deployment-related mental health and brain health concerns, discuss how to screen for symptoms and offer information on where to refer for additional services.	1 hour	1098326	7/20/2024
Coordinating Across all Levels of the Continuum of Mental Health Care: The Role of the Veterans Crisis Line	This recorded, knowledge-based training will provide clinicians and the interprofessional health care team a comprehensive overview of the crisis intervention services provided by the Veterans Crisis Line, both during and after the call. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1097308	5/15/2024
<u>Mindful Awareness</u>	The purpose of this knowledge-based educational web course is to describe mindful awareness and its use within VA; explore the research regarding mindful awareness and its benefits; and consider how it can be incorporated into daily routine and practice. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1098359	3/31/2024
<u>Mindful Awareness</u>	The purpose of this knowledge-based educational web course is to describe mindful awareness and its use within VA; explore the research regarding mindful awareness and its benefits; and consider how staff can incorporate mindful awareness into their daily routine and practice. These techniques will help address training gaps, as well as identify	1 hour	1070567	3/31/2024

	how mindful awareness can help patients, clinicians and non-clinicians in their move toward whole health. Expiring soon!			
Using the New Mobile App to Enhance Treatment for Military Sexual Trauma Survivors	This recorded, knowledge-based training will teach attendees about the background for and practical applications of a new mobile mental health app designed for military sexual trauma survivors and those who care for them.	1 hour	1103743	3/24/2025
LEAD COORDINATOR TRAINING				
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
TRAUMATIC BRAIN INJURY (TBI)				
COURSE TITLE War-Related Injury and Illness Study Center: Gender Differences in Symptoms and Functional Outcomes in Veterans With	DESCRIPTION The purpose of this webinar is to raise awareness of differences in the way traumatic brain injury is experienced in men and women.	CREDIT HOURS 1 hour	COURSE ID 1098320	EXPIRATION DATE 2/1/2027
<u>Traumatic Brain Injury</u> <u>Neuro-Behavioral</u> Therapy Overview	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar aims to provide clinicians with knowledge and guidance regarding the evidence base for neuro-behavioral therapy. Topics will include diagnosis, definition and treatment. The course will also include an overview of the therapeutic approach and workbook session content.	1 hour	1118767	1/8/2027
Evidence Base for Neuro-Behavioral Therapy	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar aims to provide clinicians with knowledge and guidance regarding the evidence base for neuro-behavioral therapy. Topics will include reviewing data from clinical trials conducted using the intervention for patients with seizures and movement disorders, as well as an overview of the diagnostic formulation, which informs treatment.	1 hour	1118202	6/20/2025
<u>Mild Traumatic Brain</u> Injury	This recorded, knowledge-based virtual training will provide important information to members of the health care teams about the management of patients who have had a mild traumatic	1 hour	1101353	10/11/2024

	brain injury and the principles of			
	rehabilitation for patients experiencing			
	persistent symptoms related to the injury.			
Traumatic Brain Injury:	This recorded training will include	1 hour	1101180	11/10/2024
Diagnosis and	information about VA's traumatic brain			
<u>Management</u>	injury (TBI)/polytrauma system of care,			
	the need to develop an individualized plan			
	of care for Veterans with TBI and how to			
	connect Veteran patients to VA resources.			
	Additionally, participants will learn about			
	online tools and training resources			
	highlighting issues related to Veterans and			
	service members with TBI.			
Best Practice in	This recorded program aims to increase	1 hour	1088051	10/28/2024
Cognitive Rehabilitation	consistency in cognitive rehabilitation			
<u>for Traumatic Brain</u>	practices for service members and			
<u>Injury</u>	Veterans diagnosed with mild to			
	moderate TBI.			
Management of	This recorded, knowledge-based training	1.5 hours	1097516	5/3/2024
<u> Traumatic Brain Injury</u>	will improve the quality, competence and			
and Co-Occurring	availability of providers to offer			
<u>Disorders</u>	evidenced-based management of TBI with			
	co-occurring disorders (CODs). Time will			
	be spent providing an overview system of			
	diagnosis and management for TBI with			
	CODs and highlighting the clinical care and			
	use of the clinical practice guidelines for			
	management of TBI. Expiring soon!			

SUICIDE PREVENTION				
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
An Environmental Scan of Suicide Prevention Resources for Older Veterans in Primary Care	This recorded, knowledge-based presentation will help bridge the knowledge gap for providers when it comes to suicide risk management for older Veterans seen in primary care.	1 hour	1117658	2/21/2027
Black Mental Health and Suicide Risk	The purpose of this recorded, virtual webinar is to provide attendees with the opportunity to openly explore and discuss the rising rates of suicide among Black individuals. This presentation will also create a space to openly explore inherent bias within the mental health system, with a focus on the stereotypes and bias directed at Black individuals.	1 hour	1114344	10/29/2026
Suicide Risk Management Consultation Program:	This recorded presentation promotes the importance of self-care and sustainability for providers and health care teams who	1 hour	1113605	10/16/2026

Providers Working in	work with individuals who are at higher risk			
Suicide Prevention	for suicide. An area of focus will be on one			
	presenter's experience of post-traumatic			
	growth, recovery and healing in the wake			
	of a colleague's death by suicide. The			
	importance of recognizing signs of burnout			
	and actualizing self-care strategies will be			
	reviewed in order to allow for sustainability			
	in challenging work.			
Lethal Means Safety	This recorded webinar will provide updated	1 hour	1075258	9/29/2026
Training	lethal means training and resources for			
	VHA facility suicide prevention			
	coordinators and other mental health and			
	suicide prevention clinicians.			
Population-Level	The overall purpose of this recorded	1 hour	1111641	8/1/2026
Analyses of the Rural	knowledge-based program is to discuss			-, _,
Urban Suicide Disparity	recently published research examining the			
Among VA Patients	rural-urban disparity in the risk of death by			
<u>Among Wir adems</u>	suicide among VA patients.			
Utilizing the Clinical	This virtual presentation will allow	1 hour	1111237	6/25/2026
Practice Guidelines to	attendees to increase their familiarity with			0, 20, 2020
Inform Standardized	the clinical practice guidelines and to learn			
Suicide Risk Screening	about real-world examples of how they can			
and Evaluation	be implemented in clinical practice.			
Military and Veteran	This recorded, virtual webinar will provide	1 hour	1109612	4/27/2026
Caregivers: Health, Well-	an overview of the psychosocial	1 11001	1105012	1/2//2020
Being and Phenotypes	characteristics of military and Veteran			
for Suicidal Ideation	caregivers in the U.S. The presenter will			
<u>ior outoidar la cation</u>	describe the health, well-being and unique			
	challenges of military and Veteran			
	caregivers.			
Latest Research Updates	This recorded webinar will describe the	1 hour	1109151	2/24/2026
on Caring Contacts for	origin and rationale of Caring Contacts as	1 11001	1100101	2,21,2020
Suicidal Patients	envisioned by Motto, with a focus on			
<u>ouroraan nacionas</u>	recent meta-analysis and related clinical			
	trials, including Caring Contacts research			
	with active-duty military personnel and			
	Veterans.			
Skills Training for	The purpose of this knowledge-based	1 hour	1090912	4/10/2025
Evaluation and	course is to provide training on how to use	Inour	1050512	1,10,2025
Management of Suicide	the clinical practice guidelines to facilitate			
Management of Saleide	the development of suicide risk assessment			
	and management skills. Using information			
	and micro-simulations, learners will be able			
	to discuss suicide risk with Veterans,			
	determine acute and chronic suicide risk,			
	and implement a treatment plan to			
	manage suicide risk.			
Gatekeeper Training as a	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	1 hour	1107542	12/29/2025
Force Multiplier for	for interpersonal health care teams will	1 11001	110/042	12,23,2023
Community Suicide	introduce the clinical practice guidelines on			
Prevention	gatekeeper training and provide an			
revenuon	Sarenceper training and provide an			

	overview of the options and applications of			
	such training in community settings.			
Financial Well-Being and	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	1 hour	1106388	10/21/2025
Suicide Risk in Military	provides an overview of financial well-			
<u>Veterans</u>	being and challenges of Veterans, and then			
	summarizes empirical research showing a			
	link between financial strain and suicide			
	risk in Veterans and non-Veterans.			
<u>Lithium for Suicide – A</u>	This recorded webinar offers an approach	1 hour	1105937	10/15/2025
Therapeutic Risk	to individualized risk-benefit analysis			
Management-Informed	regarding the use of lithium for suicide			
<u>Approach</u>	prevention for patients with mood			
	disorders.			
Suicide Prevention in	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	1 hour	1105865	9/23/2025
Veterans With Substance	will address challenges in assessing			
<u>Use Disorders</u>	individuals with concurrent substance use			
	and suicide risk, and it will offer treatment			
	recommendations.			- 100 /
Suicide Prevention and	In this recorded training, learners will be	1 hour	1104959	7/30/2025
<u>End-of-Life</u>	provided with information on the			
	differences between suicidality and the			
	desire for hastened death. They will learn			
	about the elements of risk assessment and			
	appropriate interventions to manage			
	suicidality and/or desire for hastened death at the end-of-life.			
Suicide Prevention	Individuals with a history of neurologic	1 hour	1105253	7/30/2025
Among Those With	conditions have been identified as having a	THOUL	1105255	7/30/2023
Neurologic Conditions	history of increased risk for suicide. In this			
<u>Neurologie conultons</u>	recorded training, data regarding risk and			
	associated risk will be presented, as well as			
	information regarding most prevalent			
	mechanisms of suicide death. Strategies for			
	intervention with these high-risk cohorts			
	will also be discussed.			
Suicide Risk Factors and	This recorded presentation will provide an	1 hour	1104919	7/15/2025
Clinical Implications	overview of suicide risk factors and the	-		, ,
	related literature findings. Presenters will			
	emphasize clinical implications, including			
	addressing risk factors in risk assessment,			
	risk stratification and targeted treatment			
	interventions.			
Dialectical Behavior	The purpose of this recorded presentation	1 hour	1104069	5/31/2025
<u>Therapy via Telehealth</u>	is to present on dialectical behavior			
	therapy, an evidence-based treatment for			
	chronic suicidal behavior and borderline			
	personality disorder, and discuss its			
	application via telehealth.			- 4 - 4
Self-Directed Violence	Understanding and classifying suicidal	1 hour	1103730	6/1/2025
Classification System	thoughts and behaviors remains a			
	challenge. In particular, misclassification			
	can impact clinical care and surveillance,			

Recommendations for Postvention Processing	which can result in decreased understanding of the issue and appropriate treatment considerations and planning. Utilization of a standard nomenclature, such as the Suicidal Self-Directed Violence Classification System (SDVCS), developed by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, addresses such an issue. This recorded course will discuss the SDVCS to assist learners in better understanding classification of this matter. When providers lose a patient to suicide, they are affected by the loss both	1 hour	1103698	5/22/2025
<u>Sessions</u>	they are affected by the loss both personally and professionally. This recorded presentation will illustrate how to effectively and efficiently conduct postvention processing services for providers.			
Suicide Risk Management for Rural Native Veterans	This recorded program will provide context and overview of providing mental health care to Rural Native Veterans and discuss approaches in suicide risk management.	1 hour	1103393	5/12/2025
Psychosocial Rehabilitation and Suicide Prevention	The purpose of this recorded webinar is to describe the Psychosocial Rehabilitation and Recovery Services section of the Office of Mental Health and Suicide Prevention, and how its mission promotes recovery and includes a prominent suicide prevention component.	1 hour	1103392	5/12/2025
Maximizing Therapeutic Alliance in Suicide Risk Assessment, Management and Treatment	This recorded, knowledge-based virtual training for health care teams will focus on key reasons for suicidality for active duty and Veteran women and how these reasons are impacted by military and other cultural factors.	1 hour	1103106	4/11/2025
Treating PTSD and Suicide Risk: Separating Myth From Fact	Although suicidal thoughts and behaviors are common among patients with PTSD, myths and misconceptions about suicide abound among clinicians. In this course, data that refute these myths, especially the belief that suicidal patients cannot be safely or effectively treated with empirically supported trauma therapies will be presented and discussed.	1 hour	1083785	12/14/2024
Understanding and Navigating Elevated Suicide Risk	This recorded webinar training will provide participants with an understanding of the extant literature on and a conceptual overview of using leading theory-driven models of suicidal self-directed violence. Existing services available within VHA will also be reviewed.	1 hour	1101511	12/20/2024

Sleep, Suicide and the Role of Sleep Medicine	This recorded training will explore relationships among sleep disorders, suicidal thought and behavior, as well as sleep medicine.	1 hour	1100750	10/29/2024
Problem Solving Therapy and Suicidality	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar training will examine the relevance of emotion-centered problem-solving therapy as a treatment and prevention approach for health care teams and clinical professionals to reduce suicidality. A conceptual problem-solving model of suicide in addition to various clinical guidelines will be presented.	1 hour	1100217	9/24/2024
<u>Suicide Risk</u> <u>Management: Preventing</u> <u>Suicide Among Women</u> <u>Veterans</u>	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will provide clinicians and health care teams salient considerations to a gender- sensitive approach to suicide risk assessment and intervention with women Veterans. <b>Expiring soon!</b>	1 hour	1098519	6/30/2024
Responding to Suicidal Ideation or Self-Harm From a Dialectical Behavior Therapy Perspective	This recorded, knowledge-based training will provide clinicians and health care teams the ability to identify the differences in operant versus respondent statements/behaviors and how to most effectively respond. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1098065	6/20/2024
<u>Veteran Suicide</u> <u>Prevention Refresher</u>	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will educate health care teams on risk factors of suicide; provide clinical resources they can use in practice; and encourage lethal means safety counseling, which is a critical component of the safety planning intervention. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1098378	6/14/2024
Clinical Practice Guidelines for Suicide Prevention: Cognitive Behavioral Therapy for Suicide Prevention	This recorded, knowledge-based training will provide an overview of cognitive behavioral therapy for suicide prevention, including the key cognitive and behavioral strategies that are used to target suicidal behavior and the evidence supporting the use of cognitive behavioral therapy. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1098288	6/1/2024
Involving Family and Loved Ones in Suicide Prevention Efforts	This recorded, knowledge-based training will provide clinicians and health care teams with a comprehensive overview of the benefits and challenges of involving others in the care of individuals at risk for suicide. Presenters will discuss how to involve loved ones and support others clinically in the prevention of suicide for individuals at increased risk. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1096884	4/20/2024
<u>Clinical Practice</u> <u>Guidelines for Suicide</u> <u>Prevention: Evidence-</u>	This recorded webinar will provide an overview of evidence-based recommendations for suicide risk screening	1 hour	1097063	5/1/2024

Based Practice in Suicide Risk Screening Evaluation	and evaluation. It will also discuss strategies for implementation of these			
	practices in routine health care settings. Expiring soon!			
Suicide Risk Management: TBI, Suicide and Evidence- Informed Intervention Strategies	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will review risk factors for suicide in Veterans with TBI. Evidence-informed intervention strategies, which must be implemented to address risk and prevent suicide, will be discussed. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1096538	3/31/2024
<u>Home Visit as a Suicide</u> <u>Prevention Strategy</u>	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will inform attendees and health care teams about the research done on home visits that led recommendations in the Clinical Practice Guideline for the Assessment and Management of Patients at Risk for Suicide. This training will also describe a clinical program called the Home-Based Mental Health Evaluation, or HOME program, which involves a home visit and has been implemented in VA. <b>Expiring soon!</b>	1 hour	1096149	3/26/2024
Clinical Practice Guideline for Suicide Prevention: Status of VA Ketamine and Esketamine Services	The U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA), Office of Mental Health and Suicide Prevention (OMHSP), will host monthly training webinars to educate VA field employees on how to implement the components of the organization's public health approach to suicide prevention.	1 hour	1095268	9/28/2026
Firearm Acquisition and Ownership: Decision- Making Within the Context of Injury Risk	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based program is to discuss the obstacles that hinder the adoption of safety recommendations in order to provide better Veteran care. It will offer and improved understanding of the reasons individuals own and use firearms, and how they make decisions about injury risk.	1 hour	1113222	9/29/2026
Safe Storage Options for Your Firearms	This video will provide education on the safe storage options for firearms.	1 hour	1104942	5/31/2025
Partnering With Firearm Retailers to Promote Temporary Out-of-Home Firearm Storage	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar describes preliminary findings from The Armory Project, a VA-community partnership with three firearm retailers to promote lethal means safety messaging and temporary storage options for suicide prevention.	1 hour	1102797	4/1/2025

**GRAND ROUNDS** 

COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
Amputation Grand Rounds: Beyond the Ordinary — Complex Upper Limb Loss Cases	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will inform the attendees of various approaches employed to manage the issues of patients with complex upper limb loss.	1 hour	1114985	12/6/2026
Amputation Grand Rounds: Neural-Enabled Prostheses for Sensory Restoration Insert	The purpose of this recorded knowledge- based webinar is to cover knowledge about systems and methods to offer sensory restoration of touch and grasp to individuals with upper-limb amputation.	1 hour	1112013	8/7/2026
Amputation Grand Rounds: Regenerative Peripheral Nerve Interfaces for the Treatment and Prevention of Painful Neuromas in Major Limb Amputees	This recorded training offers insight into how painful neuromas in the amputee population are diagnosed and treated at both the Ann Arbor VA and the University of Michigan. It will also describe a novel surgical strategy, regenerative peripheral nerve interface, that seeks to both reduce chronic neuroma pain in existing lower extremity amputees and prevent neuroma development in patients undergoing new amputations.	1 hour	1110960	6/6/2026
<u>Amputation Grand</u> <u>Rounds: The Utah Bionic</u> <u>Leg</u>	The purpose of this recorded presentation is to introduce clinicians and inter- professional health care teams to the Utah Bionic Leg. This lightweight robotic leg prosthesis replicates the keybiomechanical functions of the knee, ankle and toe. The presenters will review the design and development process, as well as the preclinical testing with individuals with above-knee amputations.	1 hour	1109611	4/5/2026
Amputation Grand Rounds: How Limb Loss Affects Heart and Lung Function	During this recorded, knowledge-based webinar, interdisciplinary health care teams will explore how lower limb loss affects heart function and how very proximal limb loss affects breathing capacity. This will enable providers to help patients and their families formulate reasonable expectations surrounding prosthetic candidacy and outcomes.	1 hour	1108259	2/15/2026
Amputation Grand Rounds: The Psychological Impact of Amputation: What Rehabilitation Providers Should Know	During this recorded, knowledge-based webinar, factors associated with significant emotional distress and poor psychological functioning among amputees will be presented. This presentation will encourage the early identification of psychosocial contributors to adjustment to	1 hour	1106324	10/9/2025

**GRAND ROUNDS** 

COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
	amputation and provide education about appropriate ways to intervene from an interdisciplinary care team perspective.			
Amputation Grand Rounds: Prosthesis and Rehabilitation Considerations for K2 Ambulators	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based training session is to discuss prosthetic and rehabilitation considerations in people with lower limb amputation who are in Medicare functional classification level 2.	1 hour	1105362	8/16/2025
Amputation Grand Rounds: Dermatologic Surgery Interventions for People With Limb Loss: Use of Lasers and Sotulinum Toxin in the Freatment of Scarring, Sweating and Folliculitis	This live, knowledge-based webinar will discuss various treatment techniques used by dermatology to address integumentary issues experienced by individuals living with limb loss. Health care teams will have the opportunity to review laser technologies, the use of botulinum toxins and other specialized treatments for scars to enhance the prosthesis-wearing experience.	1 hour	1104495	6/14/2025
Amputation Grand Rounds: Innovations in Prosthetic Limb Control: The Ewing Procedure	This recorded education session is designed to provide clinicians with enhanced awareness and knowledge related to innovations in prosthetic limb control, including the Ewing procedure.	1 hour	1103178	4/11/2025
imputation Grand iounds: Impairments, ain and Performance in Ipper Extremity	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based education session is to provide health care teams with enhanced knowledge and skills to manage Veterans with upper extremity amputation. It will facilitate dissemination and understanding of recent research studies. Participants will specifically review the results of a large, multi-center research study of people with major upper limb amputation and who use prostheses.	1 hour	1100735	10/10/2024
Amputation Grand Lounds: Latest Advances Ind New Strategies in Amputation Prevention	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based education session is to provide health care teams with specific knowledge and skills to enhance amputation prevention through better understanding of new strategies and latest advances in amputation protocols and technology.	1 hour	1099564	8/26/2024
Amputation Grand Counds: Gait Changes Ollowing Lower Limb Amputation	This recorded, knowledge-based training is designed to provide health care teams with an overview of changes in gait following lower limb loss. At the conclusion of the session, it is expected that participants will obtain an understanding of current evidence describing changes in	1 hour	1097303	5/12/2024

**GRAND ROUNDS** 

COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
	biomechanical gait performance, as well as the potential implications of the changes on overall function and the development of comorbidities. <b>Expiring soon!</b>			
Amputation Grand Rounds: The Art and Science of Amputation Level Decision-Making	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based presentation is to provide health care teams with specific knowledge and skills to be better able to engage in shared decision-making with a patient who requires lower extremity amputation secondary to chronic limb threatening ischemia. <b>Expiring soon!</b>	1 hour	1098234	6/13/2024
VISION				
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
VETERAN COMMUNITY CARE PROVI	DER			
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
Community Care Provider <u>– A Perspective for</u> <u>Veteran Care</u>	The course will give an introduction for community providers about Veterans and issues that are deemed more common in Veteran patients. It will discuss military culture; suicide awareness and prevention; military sexual trauma; PTSD; and traumatic brain injury.	1 hour	1085488	9/30/2025
COVID-19				
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
Personal Protective Equipment Powered Air Purifying Respirator and N95 Donning and Doffing	This interactive training experience will demonstrate the procedures for personal protective equipment (PPE) powered air purifying respirator (PAPR) and N95 donning and doffing according to PPE PAPR Center for Disease Control guidelines and VHA standard operating procedures.	2.5 hours	1104873	5/27/2025
PHARMACY				
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
Pharmacy Technician: Introductionto Pharmacy:	This course will identify the appropriate pharmaceutical terms and definitions; apply terms to scenarios; and assist in	1 hour	1102528	2/9/2026

<u>Medical and</u> Pharmaceutical	selecting the advantage and disadvantage of a given formulary type, as well as the reasons and implications for having a			
	formulary.			
Pharmacy Technician:	This course will assist participants	1 hour	1101908	1/5/2026
Introduction to	in selecting terminology, descriptions,			
Compounding and	definitions, uses and procedures required			
Measuring	for application in pharmacy small			
	compounding, measuring and bulk			
	compounding.			
Pharmacy Technician:	This course will teach participants to	1.5 hours	1101910	2/15/2026
Calculations Percentage	calculate the percentage strength of a			
Preparations	product when the amount of active			
	ingredient and total amount of preparation			
<b>DI T I I I</b>	are known.	21		2/45/2026
Pharmacy Technician:	This knowledge-based web course is	2 hours	1101911	2/15/2026
Calculations Ratio and	designed to develop a common			
Proportions	understanding of standards involving			
	conversion or ratio and proportions specific to pharmacy technician roles and			
	responsibilities.			
Pharmacy Technician:	This knowledge-based web course is	2 hours	1101912	1/25/2026
Introduction to	designed to develop a common	2 110015	1101912	1,23,2020
Calculations	understanding of standards involving			
	calculations. The course will assist			
	participants to perform addition,			
	subtraction, multiplication and division of			
	whole numbers, mixed numbers, fractions			
	and decimals with 100% accuracy.			
Pharmacy Technician:	This course will teach participants how to	2 hours	1101898	1/5/2026
Calculations Conversion	convert between the various			
and Metric	denominations of each of the basic units of			
	the metric system given measures of			
<b>DI T I I I</b>	weight and/or volume.	4.1	4404000	4/24/2020
Pharmacy Technician:	This course will provide information on	1 hour	1101999	1/31/2026
Calculations Specific	how to solve for the missing variable given			
<u>Gravity</u>	any two values of weight, specific gravity or			
	volume, and provide information on how to calculate the amounts of ingredients			
	required in a preparation involving specific			
	gravity.			
Pharmacy Technician:	This course will provide information on	4 hours	1102001	1/31/2026
Pharmaceutical	mathematical problem-solving involving			_, , 0 _ 0
Calculations Dilutions	dilution of stock preparations and			
	performing the mathematical steps to			
	solve the correct answers.			
Pharmacy Technician:	This knowledge-based web course is	3 hours	1102000	1/31/2026
Calculations Alligations	designed to develop a common			
	understanding the mathematical problems			
	involving the alligations method specific to			
	pharmacy technician roles and			
	responsibilities.			

Pharmacy Technician: Pharmaceutical Dosage Calculations	This knowledge-based web course is designed to develop a common understanding of mathematical problems involving dosage calculations specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	2 hours	1102005	1/31/2026
Pharmacy Technician: Pharmaceutical Calculations Measurement Systems	This knowledge-based web course is designed to develop a common understanding of mathematical problems involving Roman numerals, Arabic numerals and conversion systems specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	1.5 hours	1102003	1/31/2026
Pharmacy Technician: Calculations Milliequivalents	This knowledge-based web course is designed to develop a common understanding of calculations milliequivalents specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	2 hours	1102059	1/31/2026
Pharmacy Technician: Calculations Reduction and Enlargement Formulation	This knowledge-based web course is designed to develop a common understanding of calculations reduction and enlargement formulas specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	4 hours	1102058	1/31/2026
Pharmacy Technician: Calculations Sterile Preparation Dosage	This knowledge-based web course is designed to develop a common understanding of mathematical problems involving sterile preparation dosages specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	2.5 hours	1102060	1/31/2026
<u>Pharmacy Technician:</u> Oncology	This knowledge-based web course is designed to familiarize learners with the many different types of cancers, the causes and the variety of treatments available specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	2 hours	1102472	2/16/2026
<u>Pharmacy</u> <u>Technician: Immune</u> <u>System</u>	This knowledge-based web course is designed to familiarize learners with the basic anatomy and physiology of the immune system, as well as associated diseases and disorders specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	2 hours	1102473	2/16/2026
<u>Pharmacy Technician: Eyes</u> and Ears	This knowledge-based web course is designed to familiarize learners with the basic anatomy and physiology of the eyes and ears, as well as associated diseases and disorders specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	1.5 hours	1102474	2/16/2026
<u>Pharmacy</u> <u>Technician: Infectious</u> <u>Disease</u>	This knowledge-based web course is designed to familiarize learners with terminology, characteristics and principles associated with infectious diseases specific	3 hours	1102475	2/16/2026

	to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.			
Pharmacy Technician: Complementary and Alternative Medicines	This knowledge-based web course is designed to familiarize learners with alternative, natural and complementary medicines. They will learn about various definitions, dietary supplements, credible sources of information, and the potential benefits and risks associated with non- traditional medicines specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	1.5 hours	1102476	2/16/2026
Pharmacy Technician: Introduction to Therapeutics	This knowledge-based web course will assist learners to recognize basic concepts and terms (anatomy, physiology and pharmacology) as they apply to pharmacy practice, and identify organ systems and their components, including cells, organelles and fluid movement.	2.5 hours	1102477	2/16/2026
<u>Pharmacy Technician:</u> <u>Therapeutics Dermatologic</u> <u>System</u>	This knowledge-based web course will assist learners in identifying the basic anatomy and physiology of the dermatologic system, as well as associated diseases and disorders.	1 hour	1102478	2/16/2026
Pharmacy Technician: Therapeutics Gastrointestinal System	This knowledge-based web course will assist learners in identifying the basic anatomy and physiology of the gastrointestinal system, as well as associated diseases and disorders.	1 hour	1102480	2/16/2026
Pharmacy Technician: Therapeutics Cardiovascular System	This knowledge-based web course will identify basic anatomy and physiology of the cardiovascular system, as well as diseases and disorders of the cardiovascular system.	1.5 hours	1102484	2/1/2026
<u>Pharmacy</u> <u>Technician: Therapeutics</u> <u>Central Nervous System</u>	This knowledge-based web course will identify basic anatomy and physiology of the central nervous system, as well as diseases and disorders of the central nervous system.	2 hours	1102485	2/16/2026
<u>Pharmacy</u> <u>Technician: Therapeutics</u> <u>Peripheral System</u>	This knowledge-based web course will identify basic anatomy and physiology of the peripheral system, as well as diseases and disorders of the peripheral system.	1 hour	1102486	2/16/2026
Pharmacy Technician:_ Therapeutics Respiratory_ System	This knowledge-based web course will assist learners in identifying the basic anatomy and physiology of the respiratory system, as well as associated diseases and disorders of the respiratory system.	2 hours	1102520	2/16/2026

<u>Pharmacy Technician:</u> <u>Therapeutics</u> <u>Musculoskeletal System</u>	This knowledge-based web course will assist learners in identifying the basic anatomy and physiology of the musculoskeletal system, as well as associated diseases and disorders of the musculoskeletal system.	2 hours	1102521	2/1/2026
<u>Pharmacy Technician:</u> <u>Therapeutics Renal System</u>	This knowledge-based web course will assist learners in identifying the basic anatomy and physiology of the renal system, as well as associated diseases and disorders of the renal system.	2 hours	1102522	2/16/2026
<u>Pharmacy</u> <u>Technician: Introduction to</u> <u>Pharmacy Roles and</u> <u>Responsibilities</u>	This course will assist learners in selectinga timeline that accurately depicts the evolution of the role of the pharmacy technician; identifying responsibilities that belong to the pharmacy technician; and selecting ethical standards of conduct applicable to the pharmacy technician.	1 hour	1102525	2/3/2026
Pharmacy Technician: References and Drug Information	This course will identify the reasons to conduct drug information research and appropriate references for researching relevant information, given a particular drug and patient information.	1 hour	1102526	2/8/2026
Pharmacy Technician: Cause and Prevention of Medication Error	This knowledge-based web course is designed to develop a common understanding of medication errors; the outcome; procedures to prevent errors; response to errors; and why errors should be reported specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	1 hour	1102523	1/13/2026
Pharmacy Technician: Introduction to Pharmacy Prescription Interpretation	This knowledge-based web course is designed to develop a common understanding of interpretation information on an outpatient prescription for dispensing, specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	2 hours	1102524	2/3/2026
Pharmacy Technician: Therapeutics Nervous System Overview	This knowledge-based web course is designed to develop a common understanding of how the nervous system regulates how one breathes, thinks, eats and causes one to be happy or sad. This training is specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	2 hours	1102530	2/15/2026
<u>Pharmacy Technician:</u> <u>Therapeutics Endocrine</u> <u>System</u>	This knowledge-based web course is designed to cover the basic anatomy and physiology of the endocrine system, as well as associated diseases and disorders specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	3 hours	1102531	2/15/2026
<u>Pharmacy Technician:</u> <u>Reproductive System</u>	This knowledge-based web course is designed to cover the basic anatomy and physiology of the reproductive system, as well as associated diseases and disorders	1.5 hours	1102532	2/15/2026

	specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.			
<u>Pharmacy Technician:</u> <u>Pharmaceutical</u> <u>Therapeutics Toxicology</u>	This knowledge-based web course is designed to cover the methods of treatment and specific antidotes for selected poisons specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.	1 hour	1102554	2/16/2026
<u>Pharmacy Technician:</u> <u>Hematologic System</u>	This knowledge-based web course is designed to familiarize learners with the basic anatomy and physiology of the hematologic system, as well as associated diseases and disorders specific to pharmacy technician roles and responsibilities.		1102555	2/16/2026
WOMEN'S HEALTH				
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
<u>Caring for Women</u> <u>Veterans in the</u> <u>Community</u>	In this web-based course, community providers will learn about issues such as military sexual trauma, musculoskeletal pain and how post-deployment readjustment can differently impact women Veterans compared to non- Veterans.	1 hour	1096557	12/6/2026
<u>Psychological Health for</u> <u>Perinatal Women in the</u> <u>Military and Beyond</u>	In this live, knowledge-based presentation will discuss and provide important aspects of the fourth trimester, following birth; educate on the necessity of bringing awareness to and focusing on discussing the fourth trimester with expecting families and patients; and how to best support service members and prepare them for post-birth mental health symptoms and fourth trimester challenges. Expiring soon!	1.5 hours	1117756	Live event to be held April 16 only
Trauma and Complex Trauma Among Service Members and Women Veterans	This recorded, knowledge-based virtual training for health care teams is intended to increase mental health providers' knowledge of assessing and treating the effects of traumatic stress exposure among women service members and Veterans. The specific focus is to describe traumatic stress exposures common among women Veterans and service members, frequently observed symptom presentations associated with these types of traumatic stress exposures and best practice treatment options for associated mental health conditions.	1 hour	1103377	3/28/2025

<u>Women's Mental Health</u> <u>Across the Lifespan</u>	This recorded, knowledge-based virtual training will provide an overview of women-specific influences on mental health throughout the lifespan, from in utero influences through adolescence, pregnancy, the postpartum period, the transition to menopause and aging.	1 hour	1103217	3/28/2025
<u>Trauma-Informed Care and</u> <u>Women Veterans</u>	This course will raise clinician's awareness of how women Veterans may benefit from the adoption of a trauma-informed approach to caring for women.	1 hour	1099292	7/26/2024
OTHER				
COURSE TITLE	DESCRIPTION	CREDIT HOURS	COURSE ID	EXPIRATION DATE
<u>Cognitive Processing</u> <u>Therapy for Diverse</u> <u>Populations</u>	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will discuss one of the evidence-based psychotherapies for PTSD, cognitive processing therapy, and will review the research conducted adapting this psychotherapy for various diverse patient populations, both within and outside of the United States.	1 hour	1116145	12/29/2026
<u>Challenging Barriers to</u> <u>Safety Planning:</u> <u>Considering Context and</u> <u>Clinical Complexity</u>	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will inform inter-professional health care teams about current research solicitation and funding processes in VHA Office of Research and Development. The presentation will guide the attendee through the process from clinical idea to a developed research proposal and highlight funding channels within VA.	1 hour	1115457	12/23/2026
<u>The Role of Relationships</u> <u>in Risk for Directed</u> <u>Violence</u>	This recorded, knowledge-based training virtual presentation for health care teams will discuss the impact that committed romantic relationships can have on a Veteran's self-harm based on recent research. Attendees will have the opportunity to discuss how to incorporate these insights into care of Veterans.	1 hour	1115720	12/28/2026
<u>Using Person-Centered</u> Care and Cultural Humility to Improve Care for Veterans With Dementia or Delirium	The purpose of this knowledge-based training is to employ a micro-learning approach and a cultural humility lens to equip acute care inter-professional staff to collect and convey key information regarding mentation and what matters most when caring for Veterans with dementia.	1 hour	1117143	1/28/2027
<u>Updates on</u> Dementia: Biomarkers, <u>Clinical Use</u>	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is for inter-professional health care teams to stay up-to-date on	1 hour	1112334	8/13/2026

	changes to the clinical use of biomarkers and how they translate into care and			
	diagnosis.			
Updates on Dementia:	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-	1 hour	1112327	8/13/2026
Alzheimer Medications	based webinar is for inter-professional		-	-, -,
	health care teams to stay up to date on			
	changes in dementia and how they			
	translate into care and diagnosis.			
Introduction to VA/DOD	This recorded, knowledge-based program	1 hour	1112622	8/29/2026
Clinical Practice Guideline	will educate health care team members on			
for the Management of	key principles of the VA/DOD Clinical			
Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus	Practice Guideline for the Management of			
	Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus. It will equip			
	learners with relevant information needed			
	for managing patients with diabetes and			
	prediabetes based on current therapeutic			
	guidelines, best practices and clinical			
	evidence.			
Certified Diabetes Care	The purpose of this comprehensive,	1 hour	1110625	5/5/2026
and Education Specialist	knowledge-based program is to provide			
Certification Preparation	clinicians with advanced education and			
Program: Comprehensive	training on diabetes management and to			
Medical Evaluation and	prepare health care professionals to pass			
Assessment of	the diabetes care and education specialist			
Comorbidities and	certification exam or the board certified			
Glycemic Targets	advanced diabetes management exam.			
	This program will increase the knowledge			
	and skills needed for health care teams to			
	help manage Veterans with diabetes. This session will cover comprehensive medical			
	evaluation and assessment of			
	comorbidities, as well as glycemic targets.			
Certified Diabetes Care	This program will increase the knowledge	1.5 hours	1110660	5/5/2026
and Education Specialist	and skills needed for health care teams to	1.5 110013	1110000	57572020
Certification Preparation	help manage Veterans with diabetes. This			
Program: Pharmacologic	session will cover pharmacologic			
Approaches to Glycemic	approaches to glycemic treatment.			
Treatment				
Certified Diabetes Care	This program will increase the knowledge	1.5 hours	1110665	5/5/2026
and Education Specialist	and skills needed for health care teams to			
Certification Preparation	help manage Veterans with diabetes. This			
Program: Children and	session will discuss diabetic care for			
<u>Adolescents</u>	children and adolescents.			
Certified Diabetes Care	This program will increase the knowledge	1.5 hours	1110661	5/5/2026
and Education Specialist	and skills needed for health care teams to			
Certification Preparation	help manage Veterans with diabetes. This			
Program: Facilitating	session will discuss facilitating behavior			
Behavior Change and	change and managing diabetes in			
Managing Diabetes in	pregnancy.			
<u>Pregnancy</u>				

Certified Diabetes Care	This program will increase the knowledge	1 hour	1110662	5/5/2026
and Education Specialist	and skills needed for health care teams to			
Certification Preparation	help manage Veterans with diabetes. This			
Program: Prevention or	session will cover prevention or delay of			
<u>Delay of Type 2 Diabetes</u>	type 2 diabetes and associated			
and Associated	comorbidities, as well as obesity and			
<u>Comorbidities</u>	weight management for the prevention			
	and treatment of type 2 diabetes.			
Certified Diabetes Care	This program will increase the knowledge	1 hour	1110663	5/5/2026
and Education Specialist	and skills needed for health care teams to			
Certification Preparation	help manage Veterans with diabetes. This			
Program: Cardiovascular	session will discuss cardiovascular disease			
Disease and Chronic	and chronic kidney disease.			
<u>Kidney Disease</u>				
Certified Diabetes Care	This program will increase the knowledge	1 hour	1110666	5/5/2026
Ind Education Specialist	and skills needed for health care teams to	Inour	1110000	5,5,2020
Certification Preparation	help manage Veterans with diabetes. This			
Program: Retinopathy,	session will discuss retinopathy,			
Neuropathy and Foot Care	neuropathy and foot care.			
Certified Diabetes Care	This program will increase the knowledge	2 hours	1110670	5/5/2026
and Education Specialist	and skills needed for health care teams to	2 110015	11100/0	5/5/2020
Certification Preparation	help manage Veterans with diabetes. This			
Program: Diabetes	session will discuss the role of technology			
<u>Fechnology</u>	in diabetic care.			- /- /
Certified Diabetes Care	This program will increase the knowledge	1 hour	1110676	5/5/2026
and Education Specialist	and skills needed for health care teams to			
Certification Preparation	help manage Veterans with diabetes. This			
<u> Program: Diabetes</u>	session will discuss diabetes advocacy and			
Advocacy and Care in	care in hospitals.			
<u>Hospital</u>				
<u>Diabetes Champion</u>	The purpose of this knowledge-based	1.5 hours	1110672	5/5/2026
<u>Hypoglycemia Patient-</u>	webinar is to provide new information on			
<u>Centered Strategies</u>	the nutrition care process and clinical			
	recommendations for hypoglycemia risk			
	mitigation.			
Certified Diabetes Care	This program will increase the knowledge	1.5 hours	1110900	5/5/2026
and Education Specialist	and skills needed for health care teams to			
Certification Preparation	help manage Veterans with diabetes. This			
Program: Improving Care	session will cover improving care and			
and Promoting Health in	promoting health in populations and older			
Populations and Older	adults.			
Adults	duits.			
Certified Diabetes Care	This program will increase the knowledge	1 hour	1110904	5/5/2026
and Education Specialist	and skills needed for health care teams to	THOUL	1110504	5/5/2020
Certification Preparation				
	help manage Veterans with diabetes. This			
Program: Overview of	session will give an overview on becoming			
Becoming a Certified	a certified diabetes care and education			
Diabetes Care and	specialist and also classification/diagnosis			
Education Specialist and	of diabetes.			
<u>Classification/Diagnosis of</u>				
Diabetes				

Exploring Circl, Loss and Meanings III Black, Indigenous and People of Indigenous and People of People of Indigenous and People of People of Indigenous and People of People of Ind					
Indigenous and People of Color Veterans   historical trauma on contemporary grief and loss recovery.     Supporting Staff During.   This recorded webinar will address the understanding of the impact of stressful life events on staff. It will discuss strategies leaders can take to support staff in the face of both acute and ongoing stressors.   1 hour   1107559   12/29/2025     Disability Medical   The purpose of this web-based training course is to provide an overview of the nerve/neurology disability examination. It will address a knowledge gap by providing updated information, including procedures and a demonstration regarding how to prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally defensible diabetes disability examination.   1 hour   1107533   12/19/2025     Disability Medical   Assessment: Military examination process for interdisciplinary defensible diabetes disability examination process for interdisciplinary examination process for interdisciplinary examination process for interdisciplinary examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.   1 hour   1107534   12/19/2025     Chronic Pain Education for Prepare for, conduct and properly document a CPM MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.   1 hour   1106794   10/31/2025     Chronic Pain Education for Prepare for, conduct a comprehensive biopsychoscial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/tape opioids consistent with current guidelines; and helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taperopioids consteptic prescribing practices using the vital, impor	Exploring Grief, Loss and	This recorded webinar will provide	1 hour	1108935	2/27/2026
Color Veteransand loss recovery.Supporting Staff During Challenging TimesThis recorded webinar will address the understanding of the impact of stressful life events on staff. It will discuss strategies leaders can takk to support staff in the face of both acute and ongoing stressors.1 hour 10647591/27/2026Disability Medical Assessment. Neurology Including Peripheral merve/neurology disability examination. It will address a knowledge gap by providing updated information, including procedures and a demonstration regarding how to prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally defensible dibetes disability examination1 hour 10647591/27/2026Disability Medical Assessment. Millary sexual trauma (MST) and the disability examination process for interdisciplinary teams. This training provides an overview of the ufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour 1 hour110753312/19/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers; care of the Complex biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical challenge for both patients and provides; conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour 110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Education for consistent with current guidelines; and help patients to provide a formal update to providers, and health care leases on the topic of improving medication and prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.1 hour 11058269/30/2025Strategies for conceptualizing and intervening on These potential therapy interfering behavior	<u>Meaning in Black,</u>	information to help explore the impact of			
Supporting Staff During, Challenging Times   This recorded webinar will address the understanding of the impact of stressfullie events on staff. It will discuss strategies leaders can take to support staff in the face of both acute and onging stressors.   1 hour   1107559   12/29/2025     Disability Medical Assessment: Neurology Including Periodieral Nerves Examination   The purpose of this web-based training course is to provide an overview of the nerve/neurology disability examination. It will address a knowledge gap by providing updated information, including procedures and a demonstration regarding how to prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally defensible diabetes disability examination.   1 hour   1107533   12/19/2025     Disability Medical Assessment: Military Sexual Trauma and the process or indexibility escual trauma (MST) and the disability escual trauma (					
Challenging Times understanding of the impact of stressful life   events on staff. It will discuss strategies leaders can take to support staff in the face   of both acute and ongoing stressors. 1 hour   Disability Medical nerve/neurology disability examination. It   Assessment: Neurology nerve/neurology disability examination. It   Including Periopheral nerve/neurology disability examination. It   Vierves Examination will address a knowledge gap by providing   updated information, including procedures and a demostration regarding how to   prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally   defensible diabetes disability examination. 1 hour 1107533 12/19/2025   Sexual Trauma and the examination process for interdisciplinary examination process for interdisciplinary   Process – Update 2022 teams. This training provide updated 1 hour 1106794 10/31/2025   Chronic Pain Education for Chronic pain is a significant clinical 1 hour 1106794 10/31/2025   Chronic Pain Education Chronic pain is a significant clinical 1 hour 1106794 10/31/2025   Chronic Pain Education Chronic pain is a significant clinical 1 hour <t< td=""><td></td><td>•</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>		•			
events on staff. It will discuss strategies leaders can take to support staff in the face of both acute and ongoing stressors.Inour10647591/27/2026Disability Medical Assessment. Neurology Including Peripheral Nerves ExaminationThe purpose of this web-based training assessment. Neurology updated information, including procedures and a demonstration regarding how to prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally defensible diabetes disability examination.1 hour10647591/27/2026Disability Medical Assessment. Military sexual Traum and the sexual traum and the examination1 hour110753312/19/2025Disability Examination Disability ExaminationThis training provides an overview of the examination process for interdisciplinary teams. This training moried san overview of the occument a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Education for PatientChronic pain is a significant clinical challenge for both patients and providers. in this course, participants will learnhow to break the "iatrogenic cycle" of complex chronic pain, conduct a comprehensive biopsychoscial evaluation; respond helpfull dyring difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and helpfull dyring difficult clinical interactions; prescribing tool.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication prescribing ToolThis recorded, knowledge- base webinar is to provide a formal unityring difficult clinical interactions; prescribing tool.1 hour11058269/30/2025Improving Medication prescribing Tool <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>1 hour</td><td>1107559</td><td>12/29/2025</td></td<>			1 hour	1107559	12/29/2025
leaders can take to support staff in the face of both acute and ongoing stressors.Including processDisability Medical Assessment: Neurology Including procedures and a demonstration regarding how to prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally defensible diabetes disability examination.1 hour10647591/27/2026Disability Medical Assessment: Neurology disability examination.will address a knowledge gap by providing updated information, including procedures and a demonstration regarding how to prepare for, conduct and properly defensible diabetes disability examination.1 hour110753312/19/2025Disability Medical Assessment: Nilliary sexual Trauma and the Disability Examination prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Educationfor biopsychoscial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interdiscing resord helpfully during difficult clinical 	Challenging Times				
of both acute and ongoing stressors.Disability Medical Assessment: Neurology Including Peripheral Nerves ExaminationThe purpose of this web-based training assessment: Neurology updated information, including procedures and a demonstration regarding how to prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally defensible diabetes disability examination.1 hour10647591/27/2026Disability Medical Assessment: Military sexual Trauma and the process – Update 20221 hour110753312/19/2025Disability Medical Assessment: Military sexual Trauma and the process – Update 20221 hour110753312/19/2025Process – Update 2022Compensation and pension (C&P) military sexual Trauma and the prapare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination1 hour110679410/31/2025Process – Update 2022Chronic pain is a significant clinical that far adjudication purposes.1 hour110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers, chalenge for both patients and provides, biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; perscribe/taper opiolds consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partice run biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opiolds consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Proscribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health care teams on t		-			
Disability Medical Assessment: Neurology Including Projection and a demonstration reparful solution it were factoring and a demonstration regarding how to prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally defensible diabetes disability examination.1 hour10647591/27/2026Disability Medical Assessment: Millardy Baseisment: Millardy defensible diabetes disability examination.1 hour110753312/19/2025Sexual Trauma and the Disability Medical Assessment: MillaryThis training provides an overview of the thorough and legally defensible diabetes disability examination regarding proceedures to prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication propess.1 hour110753312/19/2025Chronic Pain Education for Chronic Pain Education for Dealing Vacuation is a significant clinical that Care Providers: Care of the Complex Patient1 hour110679410/31/2025PatientThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- biopsychoscial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interaction; prescribe/taper opiolds consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partice partice patient interaction; prescribe/taper opiolds consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partice and prescription Practices.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Prescription Practices Ultilizing VIONE Medication deprescripting tool.The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health care teams on the topic of improving medication prescripting tool.1 hour11058569/					
Assessment: Neurology Including Perioheral Merves Examinationcourse is to provide an overview of the nerve/neurology disability examination. It will address a knowledge gap by providing updated information, including procedures and a demonstration regarding how to prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally defensible diabeted sidability examination.1 hour110753312/19/2025Disability Medical Assessment: Military sexual Trauma and the prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and pension (C&P) military sexual Trauma (MST) and the disability examination process for interdisciplinary terams. This training provides an overview of the ompensation and pension (C&P) military sexual Trauma (MST) and the disability examination process for interdisciplinary terams. This training procedures to prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers: Care of the Complex throin complex is consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour110679410/31/2025Improving Medication Prescription Practices, update to providers and health care terams on the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescripting and conceptualizing prescripting practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescripting and conceptualizing potential therapy interfering behaviors (Ties). Approaches to intervening on these Tis will be discussed with specific <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>					
Including Peripheral. nerve/neurology disability examination. It   Nerves Examination will address a knowledge gap by providing   updated information, including procedures and a demonstration regarding how to   prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally   defensible diabetes disability examination. 1   Disability Medical Assessment. Military   sexsual trauma and the properly   Disability Examination runnamination process for interdisciplinary   Process – Undate 2022 teams. This training will provide updated   information, including procedures to prepare for, conduct and properly   document a C&P MST examination 10/31/2025   Chronic Pain Education for Challenge for both patients and providers.   Health Care Providers: Chronic pain is a significant clinical 1 hour 1106794 10/31/2025   Chronic Pain Education for this course, participants will learn how to break the "atrogenic cycle" of complex in this course, participants will conviders.   Ration Prescribin Practices based webinar is to provide a formal 1 hour 1105856 9/30/2025   Prescription Practices based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health car			1 hour	1064759	1/27/2026
Nerves Examinationwill address a knowledge gap by providing updated information, including procedures and a demonstration regarding how to prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally defensible diabetes disability examination.Inour110753312/19/2025Disability Medical Assessment: Military sexual Trauma and the sexual Trauma and the disability examination process - Update 20221 hour110753312/19/2025Process Update 2022trauma (MST) and the disability examination process for interdisciplinary examination a dE&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers: Challenge for both patients and providers. In this course, participants will learnhow to break the "latrogenic cycle" of complex tornoin patient so prospentive / targenic cycle" of complex tornoin patient so providers and health care teams update to provider soma health care teams1 hour11058569/30/2025Dispetient Stop or provide a formal update to providers and health care teams update to providers and health care teams update to providers and health care teams1 hour11058299/20/2025Intervening and uprotent updi		•			
updated information, including procedures and a demonstration regarding how to prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally defensible diabetes disability examination.1 hour110753312/19/2025Disability Medical Assessment: Military sexual Trauma and the pisability Examination process for interdisciplinary terams. This training will provide updated information, including procedures to prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour110753312/19/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care. Providers: Care of the Complex PatientChronic pain is a significant clinical intra cwain addition purposes.1 hour110679410/31/2025Chronic pain sconce and the pispibility Examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour110679410/31/2025Chronic pain sconce and the disability document a c&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication prescribing Practices update to providers and health care teams on the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing ractices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing ractices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated gives for identify and describe strategies for identify and describe strategies for identify					
and a demonstration regarding how to prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally defensible diabetes disability examination.1 hour110753312/19/2025Disability Medical Assessment: Military sexual Trauma and the Disability Examination Process - Update 20221 hour110753312/19/2025Process - Update 2022examination process for interdisciplinary document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers: Care of the Complex biopsychosocial evaluation; repond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribing roceidues and help for posicient or adjudication prepond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/tape opioids consistent with current guidelines; and helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/tape opioids consistent with current guidelines; and helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/tape opioids consistent with current guidelines; and helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/tape opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active patrue in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication prescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.1 hour11058299/20/2025Strategies for. Conceptualizing and conceptualizing protential therapy interfering behaviors (TBS). Approaches to intervening on these Tidentfy and describe strategies for identify an	Nerves Examination				
prepare for, conduct and properly document a thorough and legally defensible diabetes disability examination.1 hour110753312/19/2025Disability Medical Assessment: Military Sexual Trauma (MST) and the disability examination process for interdisciplinary Process - Update 2022 teams. This training will provide updated information, including procedures to prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers. Care of the Complex thoris consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour110679410/31/2025Improving Medication prepare for, conduct a comprehensive biosychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication prescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and helath care teams on the topic of improving medication prescribing Tool.1 hour11058269/20/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and intervering on These, provides strategies for identify and describe strategies for identify and desc					
document a thorough and legally defensible diabetes disability examination1100rs110753312/19/2025Assessment: Military Sexual Trauma and the Disability Examination Pracess - Update 2022This training provides an overview of the compensation and pension (C&P) military sexual trauma (MST) and the disability examination process for interdisciplinary pracess - Update 2022110753312/19/2025Pracess - Update 2022 Pracess - Update 2022 teams. This training will provide updated information, including procedures to prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Education for thalk Care Providers: Care of the Complex the ComplexChronic pain is a significant clinical that is course, participants will learn how to biosychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication prescribing ToolThis recorded, knowledge- update to providers and health care teams update to providers and health care teams update to providers and health care teams1 hour11058299/20/2025Strategies for conceptualizing and update to providers and health care teams update to providers an					
defensible diabetes disability examination.Disability Medical Assessment: Military sexual trauma (MST) and pension (C&P) military sexual trauma and the pisability. Examination Process – Update 2022 program for mation including procedures to prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour110753312/19/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers Care of the Complex biopsychosocial evaluation; process of complex chronic pain Education for Health Care Providers: challenge for both patients and providers. chronic pain; conduct a comprehensive biopsychosocial evaluation; respond help fully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opiolds consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Deprescribing Tool Deprescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers such and help fully important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing Tool1 hour11058299/20/2025Strategies for conceptualizing and interreting behaviorsThis recorded, knowledge- based webinar1 hour11058299/20/2025					
Disability Medical Assessment: Military sexual Trauma and the Disability Examination Process – Update 2022This training provides an overview of the compensation and pension (C&P) military sexual trauma (MST) and the disability examination process for interdisciplinary teams. This training will provide updated information, including procedures to prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1100753312/19/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers: Care of the Complex PatientChronic pain is a significant Clinical challenge for both patients and providers. In this course, participants will learn how to break the "latrogenic cycle" of complex chronic pain; conduct a comprehensive biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Peprescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health care teams on the topic of improving medication prescribing Tool1 hour11058299/20/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and intervening on Therapy Intervening on Therapy1 hour1105829					
Assessment: Military Sexual Trauma and the Disability Examination Process - Update 2022compensation and pension (C&P) military sexual trauma (MST) and the disability examination process for interdisciplinary pracess - Update 2022compensation and pension (C&P) military sexual trauma (MST) and the disability examination process for interdisciplinary prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.compension compensionChronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers: Care of the Complex PatientChronic pain is a significant clinical to all enge for both patients and providers. Chronic pain; conduct a comprehensive biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Prescription Practices utilizing VIONE Medication prescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- to not te topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.1 hour11058299/20/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and intervening on Therapy Interfering Behaviors (TIBS). Approaches to intervening on these TBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025	Dischiliter Mardiael		1	1107522	12/10/2025
Sexual Trauma and the Disability Examination Process – Update 2022sexual trauma (MST) and the disability examination process for interdisciplinary teams. This training will provide updated information, including procedures to prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers: Care of the Complex PatientChronic pain is a significant clinical challenge for both patients and providers. In this course, participants will learn how to break the "iatrogenic cycle" of complex chronic pain; conduct a comprehensive biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficut clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Deprescribing Tool Deprescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health care teams On the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.1 hour11058299/20/2025Strategies for. Conceptualizing and intervening on Therapy interfering behaviors (IBS). Approaches to intervening on these TBS will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025			1 nour	110/233	12/19/2025
Disability Examination Process – Update 2022examination process for interdisciplinary teams. This training will provide updated information, including procedures to prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers: Care of the Complex PatientChronic pain is a significant clinical this course, participants will learnhow to break the "iatrogenic cycle" of complex biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opiolds consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Deprescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health care teams1 hour11058269/20/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy Interfering Behaviors Tibs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy Interfering Behaviors Tibs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025					
Process - Update 2022teams. This training will provide updated information, including procedures to prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers: Care of the Complex PatientChronic pain is a significant clinical to heak the "iatrogenic cycle" of complex chronic pain; conduct a comprehensive biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Deprescripting ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provider a formal update to providers and health care teams on the topic of improving medication prescripting Tool1 hour11058569/30/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and intervening on Therapy Interfering Behaviors Itels). Approaches to intervening on therapy identify and describe strategies for Conceptualizing and interfering behaviors (TBs). Approaches to intervening on these TBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025					
Information, including procedures to prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.IntervelopChronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers: Care of the ComplexChronic pain is a significant clinical that source, participants will learn how to break the "iatrogenic cycle" of complex chronic pain; conduct a comprehensive biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving.Medication Deprescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health care teams Deprescribing Tool1 hour11058569/30/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on The ray Mil identify and describe strategies for identifying and conceptualizing protential therapy interfering behaviors (IBS). Approaches to intervening on these TBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025					
prepare for, conduct and properly document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers. Care of the Complex.Chronic pain is a significant clinical1 hour110679410/31/2025PatientChronic pain is a significant clinical1 hour110679410/31/2025Patientbreak the "iatrogenic cycle" of complex chronic pain; conduct a comprehensive biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication prescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- pate to providers and healt care teams update to providers and healt care teams perscribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.1 hour11058269/20/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and intervening on Therapy interfering Behaviors (TIBS). Approaches to intervening on these TBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025	Process – Opuale 2022				
document a C&P MST examination sufficient for adjudication purposes.1 hour110679410/31/2025Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers: Care of the Complex PatientChronic pain is a significant clinical in this course, participants will learn how to break the "iatrogenic cycle" of complex chronic pain; conduct a comprehensive biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Prescription Practices. Utilizing VIONE Medication peerscribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- provider and health care teams on the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.1 hour11058299/20/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy Pretnit therapy interfering behaviors (TIBS). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025					
sufficient for adjudication purposes.Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers: Care of the ComplexChronic pain is a significant clinical challenge for both patients and providers. In this course, participants will learnhow to break the "iatrogenic cycle" of complex chronic pain; conduct a comprehensive biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Prescription Practices utilizing VIONE Medication prescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- on the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.1 hour11058299/20/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therary Interfering Behaviors (TIBS). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025					
Chronic Pain Education for Health Care Providers: Care of the Complex PatientChronic pain is a significant clinical challenge for both patients and providers. In this course, participants will learn how to break the "iatrogenic cycle" of complex biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour110679410/31/2025Improving Medication Deprescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health care teams on the topic of improving medication prescribing Tool1 hour11058569/30/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy Interfering BehaviorsThis recorded, knowledge-based webinar identifying and conceptualizing potential therapy interfering behaviors (TIBS) Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025					
Health Care Providers: Care of the Complex Patientchallenge for both patients and providers. In this course, participants will learn how to break the "iatrogenic cycle" of complex chronic pain; conduct a comprehensive biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Prescription Practices Utilizing VIONE Medication Deprescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health care teams on the topic of improving medication prescribing tool.1 hour11058569/30/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy Interfering Behaviors Importent al therapy interfering behaviors ITBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025	Chronic Dain Education for		1 hour	1106704	10/21/2025
Care of the Complex PatientIn this course, participants will learn how to break the "iatrogenic cycle" of complex chronic pain; conduct a comprehensive biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Prescription Practices utilizing VIONE Medication perescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- to no the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.1 hour11058299/20/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and intervening on Therapy Interfering Behaviors (TIBs). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025			THOM	1100794	10/51/2025
Patientbreak the "iatrogenic cycle" of complex chronic pain; conduct a comprehensive biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.1 hour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Prescription Practices Utilizing VIONE Medication Deprescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- to mproving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.1 hour11058299/20/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy Interfering Behaviors (TIBs). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025					
chronic pain; conduct a comprehensive biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.Improving Medication Prescription Practices Utilizing VIONE Medication Deprescribing Tool1 hour11058569/30/2025Deprescribing Toolon the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.1 hour11058299/20/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy, Interfering Behaviors (TIBs). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025	•				
biopsychosocial evaluation; respond helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care. Improving Medication Prescription Practices based webinar is to provide a formal utilizing VIONE Medication peprescribing Tool Deprescribing Tool on the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool. Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy Interfering Behaviors (TIBs). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific	ratent				
helpfully during difficult clinical interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.IntersectionImproving Medication Prescription Practices Utilizing VIONE Medication Deprescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health care teams1 hour11058569/30/2025Deprescribing Toolon the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.1 hour11058299/20/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy Interfering Behaviors (TIBs). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025					
Interactions; prescribe/taper opioids consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.Into set in the set i					
consistent with current guidelines; and help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.Inour11058569/30/2025Improving Medication Prescription Practices 					
help patients become an active partner in their own pain care.Improving Medication Prescription Practices Utilizing VIONE Medication Deprescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health care teams on the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.1 hour11058269/30/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and Interfering Behaviors (TIBS). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025					
their own pain care.Improving Medication Prescription Practices Utilizing VIONE Medication Deprescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health care teams on the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.1 hour11058569/30/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and Interfering Behaviors (TIBS). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025					
Improving Medication Prescription Practices Utilizing VIONE Medication Deprescribing ToolThe purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health care teams on the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.11058569/30/2025Strategies for Conceptualizing and Interfering Behaviors Interfering BehaviorsThis recorded, knowledge-based webinar und describe strategies for identifying and conceptualizing potential therapy interfering behaviors (TIBs). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025					
Prescription Practices Utilizing VIONE Medication Deprescribing Toolbased webinar is to provide a formal update to providers and health care teams on the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.Important Strategies forImportant Strategies for	Improving Medication	•	1 hour	1105856	9/30/2025
Utilizing VIONE Medicationupdate to providers and health care teamsDeprescribing Toolon the topic of improving medicationprescribing practices using the vital,important, optional, not indicated, everymedication has a reason, or VIONE,deprescribing tool.Strategies forThis recorded, knowledge-based webinarConceptualizing andIntervening on TherapyInterfering Behaviors(TIBs). Approaches to intervening on theseTIBs will be discussed with specific					-,,- <b></b>
Deprescribing Toolon the topic of improving medication prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.Strategies for Conceptualizing and Interfering BehaviorsThis recorded, knowledge-based webinar udentify and describe strategies for identifying and conceptualizing potential therapy interfering behaviors (TIBs). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour topic of the strategies intervening on these topic of the specific1058299/20/2025		•			
prescribing practices using the vital, important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy Interfering BehaviorsThis recorded, knowledge-based webinar tonceptualizing and conceptualizing potential therapy interfering behaviors (TIBs). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour total total total total total total	-				
important, optional, not indicated, every medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy Interfering BehaviorsThis recorded, knowledge-based webinar tidentify and describe strategies for identifying and conceptualizing potential therapy interfering behaviors (TIBS). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025					
medication has a reason, or VIONE, deprescribing tool.Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy Interfering BehaviorsThis recorded, knowledge-based webinar tidentify and describe strategies for identifying and conceptualizing potential therapy interfering behaviors (TIBs). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour11058299/20/2025					
deprescribing tool.Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy Interfering BehaviorsThis recorded, knowledge-based webinar to this recorded, knowledge-based webinar to the this recorded, knowledge-					
Strategies for Conceptualizing and Intervening on Therapy Interfering BehaviorsThis recorded, knowledge-based webinar udentify and describe strategies for identifying and conceptualizing potential therapy interfering behaviors (TIBs). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific1 hour 11058299/20/2025					
Intervening on Therapy Interfering Behaviorsidentifying and conceptualizing potential therapy interfering behaviors (TIBs). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific	Strategies for		1 hour	1105829	9/20/2025
Interfering Behaviorspotential therapy interfering behaviors (TIBs). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific	Conceptualizing and	will identify and describe strategies for			
(TIBs). Approaches to intervening on these TIBs will be discussed with specific		identifying and conceptualizing			
TIBs will be discussed with specific	Interfering Behaviors	potential therapy interfering behaviors			
·					
strategies explored to target specific TIBs.		•			
		strategies explored to target specific TIBs.			

Enduring Dementia:	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-	1 hour	1109699	4/24/2026
Enhancing Care for	based training series is to provide health			
Veterans Experiencing	care teams with adequate knowledge			
<u>Dementia</u>	and/or skills to appropriately manage			
	common geriatric conditions and			
	syndromes in older Veterans. This recorded			
	, session focuses on reviewing pertinent			
	elements of the cognitive assessment and			
	current available treatments for cognitive			
	impairment.			
Updates on Dementia:	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-	1.5 hours	1105391	7/31/2025
Complex Care	based webinar is to keep clinicians up-to-			.,,
<u>complex care</u>	date on dementia changes and how they			
	translate into care and diagnosis. This			
	course will provide clinicians and health			
	•			
	care teams with knowledge and skills to			
	serve people living with dementia and their			
	care partners more effectively, while			
	keeping clinicians up to date with			
Undatos on Domontios	innovations.	1 hour	1105202	7/21/2025
Updates on Dementia:	This course provides clinicians and health	1 hour	1105393	7/31/2025
Novel Therapies for	care teams with knowledge and skills to			
<u>Dementia</u>	serve people living with dementia and their			
	care partners more effectively, while			
	keeping clinicians up to date with			
	innovations.			_ / /
Updates on Dementia:	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-	1 hour	1105395	7/31/2025
Bold Act	based webinar is to keep clinicians up to			
	date on dementia changes and how they			
	translate into care and diagnosis. This			
	course will provide clinicians and health			
	care teams with knowledge and skills to			
	serve people living with dementia and their			
	care partners more effectively, while			
	keeping clinicians up to date with			
	innovations. This session will discuss the			
	Bold Act.			
Yoga and Meditation for	This recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1103852	6/9/2025
Veterans' Healing, Health	presentation will describe the clinical yoga			
and Well-Being	program at VA Palo Alto, and some of the			
	research conducted into yoga at Palo Alto			
	demonstrating the benefits of yoga for Veteran health. This course will increase			
	demonstrating the benefits of yoga for Veteran health. This course will increase			
	demonstrating the benefits of yoga for Veteran health. This course will increase provider knowledge and introduce			
Introduction to the	demonstrating the benefits of yoga for Veteran health. This course will increase provider knowledge and introduce implementation of clinical best practices.	1 hour	1104025	6/6/2025
Introduction to the Updated VA/DOD Clinical	demonstrating the benefits of yoga for Veteran health. This course will increase provider knowledge and introduce implementation of clinical best practices. This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	1 hour	1104025	6/6/2025
Updated VA/DOD Clinical	demonstrating the benefits of yoga for Veteran health. This course will increase provider knowledge and introduce implementation of clinical best practices. This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will provide important information to	1 hour	1104025	6/6/2025
Updated VA/DOD Clinical Practice Guideline: The	demonstrating the benefits of yoga for Veteran health. This course will increase provider knowledge and introduce implementation of clinical best practices. This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will provide important information to members of health care teams about	1 hour	1104025	6/6/2025
Updated VA/DOD Clinical Practice Guideline: The Diagnosis and Treatment	demonstrating the benefits of yoga for Veteran health. This course will increase provider knowledge and introduce implementation of clinical best practices. This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will provide important information to members of health care teams about managing patients who suffer from low	1 hour	1104025	6/6/2025
Updated VA/DOD Clinical Practice Guideline: The Diagnosis and Treatment of Low Back Pain	demonstrating the benefits of yoga for Veteran health. This course will increase provider knowledge and introduce implementation of clinical best practices. This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will provide important information to members of health care teams about managing patients who suffer from low back pain.			
Updated VA/DOD Clinical Practice Guideline: The Diagnosis and Treatment of Low Back Pain Sports and Arts –	demonstrating the benefits of yoga for Veteran health. This course will increase provider knowledge and introduce implementation of clinical best practices. This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will provide important information to members of health care teams about managing patients who suffer from low back pain. This education program is designed to	1 hour 1 hour	1104025	6/6/2025 1/16/2025
Updated VA/DOD Clinical Practice Guideline: The Diagnosis and Treatment of Low Back Pain	demonstrating the benefits of yoga for Veteran health. This course will increase provider knowledge and introduce implementation of clinical best practices. This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will provide important information to members of health care teams about managing patients who suffer from low back pain.			

	physical and cognitive disabilities opportunities for recreation, fitness and sports. It will discuss independence and performance on the water with the world's only hybrid adaptive watercraft for			
	kayaking and sailing.			
9th Annual Advance	This recorded, knowledge-based	7.5 hours	1103088	3/14/2025
Practice Provider	symposium is an educational opportunity			-,,
<u>Symposium</u>	provided by a partnership with VA and the			
	Duke University School of Nursing. During			
	the COVID-19 pandemic, there has been			
	limited opportunities for providers to			
	attend educational conferences. The goal			
	of the knowledge-based educational			
	symposium is to enhance health care			
	teams' clinical practice with up-to-date, evidence-based education that affects			
	current clinical practices across the			
	country.			
Sports and Arts – Out on a	This recorded education program is	1 hour	1103056	3/20/2025
Limb: Adaptive Sports	designed to provide clinicians with the			-, -,
Recommendations for	knowledge and skills needed to provide			
Athletes With a Prosthesis	individuals with physical and cognitive			
	disabilities opportunities for recreation,			
	fitness and sports. With these skills,			
	clinicians can implement recreation as part			
	of Veterans rehabilitation to improve			
	function, independence and getting them active in their home communities in sport			
	and fitness.			
Sports and Arts – Sit Down	This recorded education program is	1 hour	1103057	3/20/2025
and Stand Out! Adaptive	designed to provide clinicians with the			0, =0, =0=0
Equipment	knowledge and skills needed to provide			
Recommendations for	individuals with physical and cognitive			
Seated Athletes	disabilities opportunities for recreation,			
	fitness and sports. With these skills,			
	clinicians can implement recreation as part			
	of Veterans rehabilitation to improve			
	function, independence and getting them			
	active in their home communities in sport and fitness.			
Environmental Health	This recorded training offers health care	1 hour	1101010	7/26/2024
Registry Telehealth	teams formal training on telehealth or	1 Hour	1101010	772072024
Services: Introductory	video-connect. It will help users to fully			
	appreciate that this technology is going to			
	grow in usage and continue to be			
	recommended.			
Empowerment Safety	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-	1 hour	1100647	11/5/2024
<u>Planning</u>	based training is to discuss the clinical			
	utility of prevention safety planning and			
	the added relevance of acceptance and commitment therapy (ACT), a contextual			
	behavioral approach for suicide prevention.			
	pertavioral approach for suicide prevention.			

	This program will specifically describe how			
	an ACT approach can inform steps, used by			
	health care teams, in the safety planning			
	process when it comes to understanding			
	the emotions and values of high-risk			
	patients.			
Introduction to VA/DOD	This recorded, knowledge-based program	1 hour	1115985	1/9/2027
Clinical Practice Guideline	aims to equip the learner with relevant			
for the Management of	information needed for managing patients			
<u>Headaches</u>	with headaches based on current			
	therapeuticguidelines, best practices and			
	clinical evidence, and then have the learner			
	apply the knowledge to clinical practice			
	management.			
Headache Evaluation and	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	1 hour	1107741	1/10/2026
Management for Primary	will provide a review of the most common			
Care Webinar Series: Case-	presentations of facial pain syndromes that			
Based Oral Facial Pain	are likely to be encountered by multiple			
	medical disciplines.			
Headache Evaluation and	This webinar will provide case-based	1 hour	1107749	12/26/2025
Management for Primary	reviews for cluster headaches. It will			
Care Webinar Series: Case-	present various treatment options for			
Based Cluster Headache	cluster headache and will help increase			
	knowledge among clinicians in the field			
	related to cluster headaches.			
Headache Evaluation and	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	1 hour	1107062	11/29/2025
Management for Primary	will start with a review of important			
Care Webinar Series: Case-	headache-related lifestyle factors and sleep			
Based Apnea and Sleep	disturbance management in headache.			
Disturbance Management	Participants will learn to recognize			
<u>in Headache</u>	headache types and to apply multiple,			
	evidence-based modalities for evaluation			
	and management of headache.			
Headache Evaluation and	This recorded, knowledge-based activity	1 hour	1106389	10/10/2025
Management for Primary	will start with discussion of important			
Care Webinar Series: Case-	secondary headache-related lifestyle			
Based Secondary	factors and a review of general diagnostic			
<u>Headaches</u>	criteria for secondary headache. This will			
	be followed by case-based reviews, where			
	inter-professional health care teams will			
	learn to recognize secondary headache and			
	to apply multiple, evidence-based			
	modalities for evaluation and			
	management.			
Headache Evaluation and	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	1 hour	1105636	8/31/2025
Management for Primary	series will start with review of important			
Care Webinar Series: Case-	headache-related lifestyle factors,			
Based Migraine and	neuropharmacology and pathophysiology			
Medication Overuse	of migraine as a continuation of			
<u>Headache Management</u>	background information for the Headache			
	Evaluation and Management for Primary			
	Care webinar series. This will be followed			
	by case-based reviews, in order of clinical			

	prevalence, for the most common primary			
	and secondary headache disorders			
	encountered in the primary care setting.			
Headache Evaluation and	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	1 hour	1104613	6/28/2025
Management for Primary	series will start with review of important			
Care Webinar Series: Case-	headache-related lifestyle factors,			
Based Cervicogenic and	neuropharmacology and pathophysiology			
Tension Headache	of migraine as a continuation of			
<u>Management</u>	background information for the Headache			
	Evaluation and Management for Primary			
	Care webinar series. This will be followed			
	by case-based reviews, in order of clinical			
	prevalence, for the most common primary			
	and secondary headache disorders			
	encountered in the primary care setting.			
Headache Evaluation and	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	1 hour	1103745	5/1/2025
Management for Primary	series will review the pathophysiology of			
Care Webinar Series: Case-	the migraine. This will be followed by case-			
Based Review of Women	based reviews, in order of clinical			
With Headache Disorders	prevalence, for the most common primary			
	and secondary headache disorders			
	encountered in the primary care			
	setting. The attendees will learn to			
	recognize headache types and to apply			
	multiple evidence-based modalities for			
	evaluation and management of headache.			
Headache Evaluation and	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	1 hour	1103231	4/26/2025
Management for Primary	series will review the pathophysiology of			
Care Webinar Series:	the migraine. This will be followed by case-			
Migraine Pathophysiology	based reviews, in order of clinical			
	prevalence, for the most common primary			
	and secondary headache disorders to be			
	encountered in the primary care			
	setting. The attendees will learn to			
	recognize headache types and to apply			
	multiple evidence-based modalities for			
Headacha Evoluation and	evaluation and management of headache. This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	1 hour	1103003	4/4/2025
Headache Evaluation and	followed by discussion and post-learning	1 nour	1103003	4/4/2025
Management for Primary Care Webinar Series:	questions will review, in order of clinical			
<u>Neuropharmacology of</u>	prevalence, the most common primary and			
Headache	secondary headache disorders to be			
neaddene	encountered in the primary care setting.			
	The attendees will learn to recognize			
	headache types and to apply multiple			
	evidence-based modalities for evaluation			
	and management of headache.			
Headache Evaluation and	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar—	1 hour	1102470	3/1/2025
Management for Primary	followed by discussion and post-learning			-, ,
Care Webinar	questions—will review, in order of clinical			
Series: Lifestyle	prevalence, the most common primary and			
Management in Headache	secondary headache disorders to be			
	encountered in the primary care setting.			

	Attendees will learn to recognize headache types and to apply multiple evidence-based modalities for evaluation and management of headaches.			
Headache Evaluation and Management for Primary Care Webinar Series: Case Studies and Mixed Headaches	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar— followed by discussion and post-learning questions—will review, in order of clinical prevalence, the most common primary and secondary headache disorders to be encountered in the primary care setting. Attendees will learn to recognize headache types and to apply multiple evidence-based modalities for evaluation and management of headaches.	1 hour	1101768	12/30/2024
<u>Headache Evaluation and</u> <u>Management for Primary</u> <u>Care Webinar Series</u>	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar— followed by discussion and post-learning questions—will review, in order of clinical prevalence, the most common primary and secondary headache disorders to be encountered in the primary care setting. Attendees will learn to recognize headache types and to apply multiple evidence-based modalities for evaluation and management of headache.	1 hour	1101493	12/5/2024
<u>Headache Evaluation and</u> <u>Management for Primary</u> <u>Care Webinar Series</u>	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar— followed by discussion and post-learning questions—will review, in order of clinical prevalence, the most common primary and secondary headache disorders to be encountered in the primary care setting. Attendees will learn to recognize headache types and to apply multiple evidence-based modalities for evaluation and management of headache.	1 hour	1100899	10/25/2024
Empowering Veterans Through Crisis Response Planning and the Safety Planning Intervention	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar training will discuss how advanced training improves provider competency and the quality of safety plans, which impacts Veteran outcomes by reducing suicide behaviors.	1 hour	1100475	10/15/2024
<u>Multi-symptom Illness</u>	This recorded, knowledge-based training will educate members of the health care team on key principles of the 2021 VA/DOD clinical practice guidelines and the management of chronic multi-symptom illness (CMI), a diverse set of disorders, including, but not limited to, chronic fatigue syndrome, fibromyalgia syndrome and irritable bowel syndrome. CMI encompasses military-specific medically unexplained illnesses, such as Gulf War illness, Gulf War syndrome or post- deployment syndrome.	1 hour	1100646	10/13/2024

Emergency Department	The VA Office of Mental Health and Suicide	1 hour	1100216	9/24/2024
<u>Care Plans</u>	Prevention hosts monthly training			
	webinars to educate employees on how to			
	implement the components of the			
	organization's public health approach to suicide prevention. This recorded session			
	will cover emergency department care			
	plans.			
Complementary and	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar is	1 hour	1100108	9/24/2024
Integrative Health:	intended for non-VA providers to better			
Partnering With VHA	understand how to best work with the VA			
	for seamless patient care. Policy,			
	workflows and promising practices for care			
	coordination will be covered.			0 / 10 / 20 0 1
Introduction to Updated	This recorded, knowledge-based training	1 hour	1100282	9/10/2024
VA-DOD Clinical Practice	will provide important information to			
Guideline: Management of	members of health care teams about			
<u>Chronic Obstructive</u> Pulmonary Disease	managing patients with chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD). Listening to the			
Pullionaly Disease	webinar will assist them to deliver high-			
	quality, evidence-based care to patients			
	with COPD.			
VHA Guided Imagery	The goal of this course is to ensure that	1.75	1100133	8/29/2024
Foundation Course:	health care team providers have the	hours		0,20,202
Introduction to Guided	knowledge and skills necessary for optimal			
Imagery	delivery of health care services for			
	Veterans with guided imagery needs.			
Perspectives on Firearm-	This knowledge-based webinar training will	1 hour	1099674	8/20/2024
Related Conversations in	provide a synthesis of current knowledge			
<u>Clinical Settings</u>	related to perspectives on conducting			
	firearm-related conversations in clinical			
	spaces. This presentation may be			
	informative for clinicians, administrators			
	and other stakeholders aiming to promote			
	lethal means conversations among at-risk			
	patients.			- /
Clinical Practice	This recorded training will describe the	1 hour	1098942	7/15/2024
Guidelines: World Health	World Health Organization Brief			
Organization Brief	Intervention and Contact Program (WHO			
Intervention and Contact	BIC) intervention. The presentation will			
Program VA Adaptations	include a discussion of findings from			
	individual trials of the WHO BIC program.			
	In addition, preliminary work will be shared that has been conducted in VA to			
	understand the applicability of WHO BIC to the Veteran population.			
	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar	1 hour	1099871	8/30/2024
Headache Evaluation and		THOUL	T0330/T	0/30/2024
Headache Evaluation and Management for Primary	followed by discussion and nost-learning			
Management for Primary	followed by discussion and post-learning questions will review in order of clinical			
	questions will review, in order of clinical			
Management for Primary	questions will review, in order of clinical prevalence, the most common primary and			
Management for Primary	questions will review, in order of clinical			

	types and to apply multiple evidence-based modalities for evaluation and management of headache.			
<u>Headache Evaluation and</u> <u>Management for Primary</u> <u>Care Webinar Series</u>	In this recorded, knowledge-based training, attendees will learn to recognize headache types and to apply multiple evidence-based modalities for evaluation and management of headache. This course aims to reduce the gap in knowledge of headaches and treatment for Veterans among health care teams.	1 hour	1099290	8/1/2024
<u>Headache Evaluation and</u> <u>Management for Primary</u> <u>Care</u>	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar will review, in order of clinical prevalence, the most common primary and secondary headache disorders to be encountered in the primary care setting. Attendees will learn to recognize headache types and to apply multiple evidence-based modalities for evaluation and management of headache. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1098380	5/27/2024
<u>Pharmaceutical Prime</u> <u>Vendor Creating and</u> <u>Submitting an Order</u>	The purpose of this module is to inform, educate and provide specific training on procurement and regulatory requirements to procure medications and medical supplies for VA pharmacy staff. It will give staff the tools and understanding to order specialty pharmaceuticals, plasma and biologics, and ensure the correct fiscal account is used for adherence to the contract. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1094927	6/2/2024
Standardized Episodes of Care and Request for Services Overview	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based training is to provide community providers an overview of the VA standardized episodes of care (SEOC) and request for services processes. Additionally, community providers and health care teams will learn about the precertification process, their roles and responsibilities, and additional resources and tools to support the referral process. Participants will learn what a SEOC is and will understand its purpose and how it relates to payments. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1097260	4/12/2024
Amputation Skills Training: Introduction to and Overview of the Amputee Coalition	This recorded webinar presentation will educate clinicians on the mission and vision of the amputee coalition. The presentation will give participants an overview of the amputee coalition, explain how to obtain resources and introduce the clinician to the National Limb Loss Amputee Coalition website.	1 hour	1114586	11/1/2026

Amputation Skills Training: A Multidisciplinary Approach to Treating Veterans With Multiple Limb Amputations	This recorded presentation will provide education and skills training to the clinicians of the interdisciplinary team in care of the individual with multiple limb loss using a case study approach with videos and photos; provide the clinicians of	1 hour	1110491	5/5/2026
	the interdisciplinary amputation clinic lessons learned from challenging cases related to caring for Veterans with conflict-			
	related multiple limb amputees; and provide skills in evaluation, assessment, prescription and rehabilitation treatment			
	most effective in caring for this population of conflict related multiple limb amputees.			
Amputation Skills	The purpose of this live, knowledge-based	1 hour	1108674	3/2/2026
Training: Keeping Patients off the Floor: Addressing	webinar is to address fall prevention			
Fall Prevention After Limb	associated with limb loss. During the training, inter-professional health care			
Loss	teams will review factors contributing to			
<u>2033</u>	falls in the early post-amputation phase			
	and for the ambulatory prosthetic user.			
Amputation Skills Training:	This recorded, knowledge-based training	1 hour	1107941	1/26/2026
You Can't Improve What	will focus on the nuances of the FLOW3			
<u>You Don't Measure: A</u>	system, conceived at the Seattle VA			
FLOW3 Story	medical center and collaboratively			
	developed with the Orthotics and			
	Prosthetics Program Office in VA Central			
	Office. There will be real-time presentation			
	of the system to demonstrate how inter-			
	professional health care teams should be			
	integrating use of the system into their clinical practice.			
2024 Amputation System	This recorded course will describe how	1 hour	1115864	1/2/2027
of Care Education Series:	research is funded, reviewed and managed	Inour	1115004	1/2/2027
How to Turn a Great Idea	in the VHA Office of Research and			
Into a Scientific Research	Development. The presentation will guide			
Project	the attendee through the process from			
	clinical idea to a developed research			
	proposal and highlight funding channels			
	within VA.			
Amputation Skills Training:	This recorded, knowledge-based education	1 hour	1105732	9/11/2025
Key Takeaways From the	session is designed to provide health care			
Updated VA-DOD Clinical	teams with enhanced knowledge regarding			
Practice Guideline for	the recently updated VA-DOD Clinical			
<u>Upper Limb Amputation</u> <u>Rehabilitation</u>	Practice Guideline for Upper Limb Amputation Rehabilitation.			
Amputation Skills Training:	During this recorded, knowledge-based	1 hour	1104831	7/11/2025
Prosthetic Knees – Clinical	webinar, health care teams will be	THOUL	1104031	//11/2023
Selection	provided with an overview of prosthetic			
<u></u>	knee options and key features to optimize			
	various phases of rehabilitation and activity			

	disarticulations, transfemoral and hip disarticulation amputations.			
Amputation Skills Training: Optimizing Service Delivery and the Patient Experience for Veterans With Limb Loss	This recorded, knowledge-based will address common myths that exist in relation to amputation and prosthetic limb care to enhance both the quality and consistency of amputation care. It will also address the importance of collaboration across services to optimize the Veteran experience and outcomes.	1 hour	1106686	11/2/2025
Amputation Skills Training: Post-Operative Management of the Complicated Major Lower Extremity Amputation	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar aims to provide health care teams with strategies for managing foot wounds in the population of Veterans at risk for limb loss. The presenters discuss the challenges in post-op incision healing, including healing and wound care techniques, prevention and managing slow-to-heal or complicated residual limb incision sites, and treating residual limb wounds.	1 hour	1103493	5/26/2025
Amputation Skills Training: Seating and Equipment Considerations for the Veteran Living With Limb Loss	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to increase the awareness of the continuous need of seating and equipment assessment of Veterans living with limb loss. During this training, health care teams will have the opportunity to review the roles of each clinician on the amputee clinic team in providing seating and equipment assessment.	1 hour	1103004	3/25/2025
Amputation Skills Training: Maximizing Participation in Fitness and Adaptive Sports for the Patient With Limb Loss	This recorded, knowledge-based presentation will focus on the integration of a comprehensive, multidisciplinary evaluation for Veterans with limb loss in an effort of increasing participation and success in fitness and sports endeavors.	1 hour	1101930	2/10/2025
Amputation Skills Training: Rehabilitative and Prosthetic Considerations for Veterans	This recorded session will equip providers with specific skills when dealing with device determination, prosthetic training and troubleshooting.	1 hour	1101396	1101396
Amputation Skills Training: Lower Extremity Residual Limb Care	This recorded, knowledge-based webinar is designed to provide health care teams with specific knowledge and skills to manage the post amputation healing process and ensure residual limbs become optimized for prosthetic wear. At the conclusion, amputee health care team practitioners will have improved their understanding of skin anatomy, the healing process and scarring.	1 hour	1100107	9/15/2024

			1005555	- /20 /200 ·
Amputation Skills Training: Prosthetic Gait Training From Beginning to End	This recorded, knowledge-based presentation is to provide health care teams with education and resources to implement prosthetic gait training with their patients. Participants will review how to develop and instruct the patients in a treatment plan, which includes progressive	1 hour	1097792	5/23/2024
	exercises for a patient with newly acquired			
Amoutation Chills Training	limb loss. Expiring soon!	1 hour	1098964	7/12/2024
Amputation Skills Training: Improving Interdisciplinary	This recorded, knowledge-based presentation will provide health care teams	THOUL	1098904	7/13/2024
Gait Deviation Assessment	with an overview of gait deviations			
<u>Sar Deviation Assessment</u>	commonly exhibited by lower limb			
	prosthetic users, as well as the tools to			
	differentiate between potential root			
	causes.			
VA Pharmacy	This module will provide pharmacy	1 hour	1094928	8/14/2026
Procurement: Wall-to-Wall	procurement staff the understanding of the			
<u>Inventory</u>	wall-to-wall inventory, including			
	preparation; completion; reports; review and analysis; as well as submission and			
	editing of data.			
VA Pharmacy Procurement	This module will provide VA pharmacy	1 hour	1094926	8/30/2026
B09 Reconciliation Training	procurement staff the understanding of the	1 nour	1054520	0,00,2020
- Pharmacist	B09 Reconciliation, including preparation,			
	completion, reports, review and analysis as			
	well as submission of data.			
Lethal Means Safety	This virtual knowledge-based presentation	1 hour	1075258	9/29/2026
<u>Training</u>	will educate VHA mental health providers			
	and health care teams on lethal means			
	safety counseling. Participants will learn			
	about the purpose of lethal means safety counseling, including how to work with			
	Veterans and their friends and family to			
	facilitate lethal means safety during high-			
	risk periods. The training emphasizes			
	Veteran autonomy and teaches clinicians			
	to work collaboratively with Veterans			
	towards solutions that align with each			
	Veteran's values and preferences.			<u> </u>
War-Related Illness and	Using registry evaluations as a model, this	1 hour	1107645	12/29/2025
Injury Study Centers: Team	recorded, knowledge-based webinar will			
Addressing of Veterans' Military Exposure Concerns	provide training for primary care providers			
Mintary Exposure Concerns	and health care teams on how to integrate and address exposure concerns into their			
	workflows as Step 1 providers, as well as			
	how to work closely with their registry			
	clinicians, other Step 2 providers and the			
	War-Related Injury and Illness Study			
	Centers to ensure seamless stepped care			
	for exposure-related health concerns.			

War Related Illness and Injury Study Center — VA Health Outcomes Military Exposures: Exposure Concerns and Autoimmune Diseases	The purpose of this recorded, knowledge- based webinar is to help providers develop an awareness of the extrinsic contributions to autoimmune disease in order to help them better address Veteran concerns.	1 hour	1104566	7/7/2025
WRIISC-HOME: Individual Longitudinal Exposure Record and Exposure Assessments: Introductory	This recorded, knowledge-based presentation will educate providers and registry clinicians on VA/DOD military occupational and exposure assessments and use of the individual longitudinal exposure record. Updated information will be provided on this VA resource for VA providers and researchers to use when assessing Veteran environmental exposures.	1 hour	1102471	3/1/2025
War Related Illness and Injury Study Center: Southwest Asia Deployment Associated Lung Disease: Diagnostic Challenges	The lack of clarity in terminology, such as "deployment-related lung disease" and "Iraq War lung disease," often leads to confusion among Veterans and providers causing diagnostic challenges. The purpose of this recorded, knowledge-based presentation is to provide information on correct terminology and share best clinical practices providers can implement when treating Veterans.	1 hour	1105581	9/11/2025

Servant Leadership 101	The VA leadership development framework is centered around the principles of servant leadership, grounded in ICARE values, and	1 hour	1100091	7/28/2024
	aligned with the Office of Personnel			

\_\_\_\_\_

	Management's executive core			
	qualifications. This course will discuss how			
	servant leadership in VA is framed around			
	the following concepts, focus on the			
	mission and personal character; focus on			
	others; and focus on organization results.			
Veterans Integration to	The purpose of this webinar series is to	1 hour	1096689	4/15/2024
Academic Leadership:	provide college and university health care			
Fostering a Military	teams with knowledge and resources to			
Friendly Environment on	help them meet the needs of student			
<u>Campus</u>	Veterans. The goal of this program is to			
	provide training and education on the			
	health and mental health needs of student			
	Veterans and the best practices for			
	meeting those needs. This recorded session			
	will address fostering a military friendly			
	environment on campus. Expiring soon!			
First Care Responder	This training will address a training gap in	1 hour	1106862	10/31/2025
Bleeding Control	the ability of bystanders and first	THOUL	1100802	10/51/2025
Simulation	responders to perform immediate and			
Sinuation				
	emergent care for a victim suffering from a			
	hemorrhaging injury. The training module			
	uses an immersive approach to			
	demonstrate bleeding control application.			- /
Tinnitus Clinical	This is Module 1 of a series of four online	1 hour	1090587	9/30/2025
Management - Module 1 -	courses describing tinnitus clinical			
Overview of Tinnitus and	management. Module 1 is appropriate for			
its Management	all health care providers who are interested			
	in learning about tinnitus and what can be			
	done about it.			
<u> Tinnitus Clinical</u>	This is one of four web courses that	1 hour	1090589	11/30/2025
<u> Management – Module 2:</u>	provide training in tinnitus			
Tinnitus Assessment and	management. This module describes the			
<u>Basic Care</u>	basic protocol conducted by audiologists to			
	provide tinnitus care, which is referred to			
	as progressive tinnitus management level 2			
	audiologic evaluation. This knowledge-			
	based activity reviews tinnitus			
	characteristics from module 1 and steps			
	through a decision-tree protocol for			
	audiologists.			
Tinnitus Clinical	This is one of four web courses that	1 hour	1000500	11/20/2025
<u> Tinnitus Clinical</u>		1 hour	1090590	11/30/2025
<u>Management – Module 3:</u>	provide training in tinnitus management.			
Clinical Intervention for	This module describes progressive tinnitus			
<u>Tinnitus</u>	management (PTM) level 3 skills education			
	that is provided for patients needing care			
	beyond PTM level 2.	4.1	4000504	44 100 10005
Tinnitus Clinical	This is one of four web courses that	1 hour	1090591	11/30/2025
Management – Module 4:	provide training in tinnitus management.			
Virtual Practicum for	This module provides a virtual practicum			
<u>Tinnitus Management</u>	for tinnitus management.			





## U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

Veterans Health Administration Institute for Learning, Education and Development

US Department of Veterans Affairs Veterans Health Administration 810 Vermont Ave. NW Washington, DC 20420 202-461-7000 info@company.com www.company.com